
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

March 24, 2015 – BOARD AGENDA 
 
 

                         9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson 
   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
 
 9:05  E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda) 
 
10:00        Break 
 
10:15  F) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 
 

   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 
 

    A) Correspondence File March 10, 2015 – March 23, 2015 
    B) Approve 3/10/15 County Board Minutes 
    C) Adopt Resolution: Cancellation of Forfeiture – Perry Street  

    D) Adopt Resolution: Cancellation of Forfeiture – Remington   
    E) Approve Fire Department Contract with City of Hill City Fire Department 

and Authorize Signatures  
    F) Accept Donations to K-9 Unit: 
      1.  $300.00 from Hill City Fireman’s Relief Association 
      2.  $50.00 from Steve Wilson & Lake States Lumber 

      3.  $50.00 from Willey’s Marine Incorporated     
    G) Accept $100.00 Donation to Aitkin County STS from VFW Post #1727  
    H) Adopt Resolution: 2015 Boat & Water Agreement 
     I) Approve Vehicle Purchase – Sheriff’s Office 

    J) Approve Renewal of Consumption & Display Permit – Hidden Meadows 
Campground on Blind Lake 

    K) Approve Applications for License to Sell Tobacco Products 
    L) Adopt Resolution:  LG214 Minnewawa Sportsmen’s Club 
    M) Adopt Resolution:  LG220 The Ruffed Grouse Society 
    N) Adopt Resolution:  LG220 Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club 
    O) Approve Commissioner Warrants 
    P) Approve Auditor Warrants – February Sales & Use Tax 
    Q) Approve Equipment Purchase – Highway Department 
    R) Approve AFSCME HHS Unit MOA, Wage Scale Update 
    S) Approve Electronic License System Point-of-Sale Contract Renewals and 

Authorize Signatures 
       



 10:17 3) Sheriff Scott Turner 
    A) 2014 Year in Review 
                  
 10:45 4) Nathan Burkett, County Administrator 
    A) MCIT Member Report, by Robert Goede, MCIT Risk Management Consultant  

    B) Approve Application for License to Sell Tobacco Products – Fisherman’s 
Bay 

    C) Approve Application for License to Sell Tobacco Products – Westerlund 
Cenex 

         
 11:15 5) Committee Updates 
    

 12:15  Adjourn      



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD March 10,2015
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this
with the following members present: Chairperson J.

day of March, 2Q15 at 9:03 a.m
Mark Wedel, Commissioners Don

Niemi, and Anne Marcotte. Commissioners Laurie Westerlund and Brian Napstad were
absent. County Administrator Nathan Burkett, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham
were also present.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all
members voting yes to approve the March 10,2015 agenda.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: A) Correspondence File:
February 24, 2015 to March 9,2015; B) Approve county Board Minutes: February 24,
2015; C) Approve 2016 Fire Protection Contract - City of Palisade; D) Approve Fire
Protection Contract with McGregor Fire Department; E) Approve Out of State Travel
Request - Sue Tange; F) Approve One Year Recycling Agreement Extensions; G) Adopt
Resolution - Exempt Permit LG22O Dead Moose River Longbeards; H) Authorize Sale of
Forfeited Vehicles - Sheriff's Office; l) Accept $72.50 Donation to STS from Riceland
Chapter of Minnesota Deer Hunters Association; J) Approve Auditor Warrants - Town
Road Auto Payments - Gas Tax: Road & Bridge $363,906.54; K) Approve February
Manualwarrants: General Fund 929,298.07, Road & Bridge $79.30, Health & Human
Services $980.75, State 936,83472, Trust $0.00, Forest Development $14,45g.23,
Agency $151 ,136.00, Long Lake conservation center 91 ,033.61 for a total of
$233,820.68; L) Approve commissioner warrants: Generar Fund $73,1 jz.4s, Road &
Bridge $27,345.20, Special Revenue $24,973.94, Health & Human Services $267.97,
Trust $3,122.45, Forest Development 9796.G8, Long Lake Conservation Center
$7,348.58, Parks $3,001 .57 for a total of $139,973.8a; M) Approve Window Film - Health
& Human services; N) Approve out of state Travel Request - John welle; o) Approve
Request for 2nd Extension - Timber Permit #13193; P) Äpprove HR Director Salary; e)
Authorize Local 49 2015 Pay Rates

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting to approve out oi state travel
request for Sue Tange, Social Services Supervisor to attend "Reflection Retreat" in
Washington, D.C. on March 19 and 20,2015. The only cost to the County is staff time
and salary.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
commíssioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to approve one year
recycling agreement extensions with Garrison Disposal and J&H Transfer, ending
December 31,2016.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded
by Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to adopt resolution -
Exempt Permit LG220 Dead Moose River Longbeards:

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
Application for Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - of the NWTF Dead Moose River
Lo at the followi location - Jackson's Hole which has an address of 36232

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

OUT OF STATE
TRAVEL
REQUEST -
SUE TANGE

RECYCLING
AGREEMENT
EXTENSIONS

RESOLUTION
20150310-01 I
EXEMPT PERMIT
LG22O DEAD

CONSENT
AGENDA

Page I of4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD March 10,2015
KestrelAve., McGregor, MN 55760 - Salo Township. (Note
March 28,2015)

Date of activity for Raffle -

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to authorize sale of the
following forfeited vehicles. 1998 GMC Sierra Club Cab Pickup, 1992 GMC Sierra Pickup,
2005 Ford F-150 Pickup, and 2007 Arctic Cat 400 ATV - Sheriff's Otfice.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to approve purchase of
window film from Aitkin Glass Service at a cost of $2,693.00 for Health & Human Services.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to approve out of state
travel request for John Welle, County Engineer to attend the NACE Conference in
Daytona Beach, Florida from April 19th through April 23'd. Costs to the County are $G25 for
conference registration , $725 plus taxes and fees for lodging, and approximately $S00 for
transportation.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to approve second one-
year extension for Futurewood Corp. permit #13193 with conditions, as presented.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to set HR Director's salary
at $67,000.00 for 2015.

under the consent agenda, motion by commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), all members voting yes to approve 2015 Local4g
pay rates as presented.

Bryan Anderson, representative of MnDOT District 1 in Duluth, and Jarrett Valdez, ARDC
representative, discussed their programs with the Board.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried (3-0), all
members voting yes to reject all bids for the Jacobson Shop Addition and to re-advertise.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and
carried (3-0), all members voting yes to adopt resolution - lce Heaving:

WHEREAS, the winter of 201412015 has had a lack of snow and fluctuating
temperatures, and

WHEREAS, many riparian properties have experienced extensive ice heaving along the

MOOSE RIVER
LONGBEARDS

AUTHORIZE SALE
OF FORFEITED
VEHICLES

WINDOW FILM

OUT OF STATE
TRAVEL
REQUEST -
JOHN WELLE

FUTUREWOOD
PERM¡T #I3193
EXTENSION

HR DIRECTOR
2OI5 SALARY

20f5 LOCAL 49
PAY RATES

MnDOT
PRESENTATION

JACOBSON SHOP
ADDITION

RESOLUTION
20150310-012
ICE HEAVING

Page 2 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD March 10,2015
shoreline, and

WHEREAS, many riparian properties will require excavating and placement of fill within
the shore impact zone and some properties will need to exceed the 30 cubic yards of
excavation or placement of material to reclaim the property to pre-ice heaving conditions,
and

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners have adopted a Shoreland
Management Ordinance which contains provisions to regulate the use and development
of the shorelands of public waters and thus preserve and enhance the quality of surface
waters, conserve the economic and natural environmental values of shorelands, and
provide for the wise use of waters and related land resources, and

WHEREAS, Section 5.32,D,(l) of the Aitkin County Shoreland Management Ordinance
limits the amount of excavation and placement of materialwithin steeþ slopes and shore
and bluff impact zones to 30 cubic yards and within an existing or proposed recreational
use area or access path, and

WHEREAS, the ice heaving from the recent lack of snow and fluctuating temperatures is
a rare event that is an act of nature and not created or caused by any individual property
owner.

THEREFORE, in order to preserve and enhance the quality of surface waters, conserve
the economic and natural environmental values of shorelands, and provide for the wise
use of waters and related land resources, riparian property owners who have sustained
annual ice heaving during the 2Q1412015 winter season may need to exceed the 30
cubic yards of excavation and placement of material to reclaim or restore the property to
pre-ice heaving conditions.

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners temporarily suspends
the 30 cubic yard maximum amount of excavation and fill within steep slopes ánd shore
and bluff impact zones for reclamation of the 2014t2015 winter ice heaving damage until
December 31,2015.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, any land alteration permit required for the project
reclamation will require a photo before, reclamation plan and a photo after construction.
Land alteration permits issued for projects exceeding 10 cubic yards of excavation and/or
fill will be $50.00 versus the normat $150.00.

Nathan Burkett, CountyAdministrator reviewed the 2015 Administration Work plan with
the Board.

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator discussed long term financial planning with the
Board.

The Board reported on the following: ECRL, AMc, Historical Society, Als

2015
ADMINISTRATION
WORK PLAN

LONG TERM
FINANCIAL
PLANNING

COMMITTEE
UPDATES

Page 3 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD March 10,2015
Motion by Commissioner Ma rcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried (3-0), to
adjourn the meeting at I 1:41 a.m. until ruesday, March 24,201s at 9:00 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

ADJOURN

Page 4 of 4



$r?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: Application of Cancellation of Forfeiture

2¿
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

Ø nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Application for cancellation of forfeiture for parcel in Palisade, See Attached

Application was submitted and approved on September 9,2Q14 but we need a resolution to submit to the Department of
Revenue.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve application and adopt resolution for cancellation of forfeiture for Perry Street in Palisade

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf associated with this request? Yes ø /Vo

What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF GOUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA ,,

ADOPTED March 24,2015
By Commissioner: xx 20150324-0xx

Gancellation of Forfeiture - Perrv Street

WHEREAS, the County Auditor has made application for cancellation of forfeiture for the Certificate of
Forfeiture dated August 8, 2014 and recorded in the office of the Aitkin County Recorder as Document 424212
on August 11, 2014, as to the forfeiture of Part Vacated Perry Street, City of Palisade, and

WHEREAS, this part of vacated Perry Street was left as a separate parcel instead of connecting and
transferring with adjacent lot. According to MS 507.17 every conveyance of real estate which abuts upon a
vacated street, alley or other public right-of-way shall be construed to include that part of such right-of-way or
street which, either by operation or presumption of law, attaches thereto upon such vacation, unless such
conveyance expresses a contrary intention, and

WHEREAS, this vacated part of Perry Street abuts Lot 6 Block 1 of Palisade and should have been attached
and transferred with said lot when it was sold.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the cancellation of
forfeiture.

Commissioner XX moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 24tn day of March 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 24th day of March 4.D., 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of 1

Deputy



¡{
Aitkin

County

Board of County Cornmissioners
Agenda Request

Raquested Meetlng Þata; geptember 9, 2û14

Title of ltt;|t: Apptlcation lor Ca¡cellation of Forfelture

ts
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AG=NDA

CONSENT AGENSA

INFORMATION ONLY

Åstlon Regueatad:

El npp,ove/Deny Motlon

Direetion Requested

Discl¡sslon ltem

llold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution {attach draft}
'provlde copy af lzøartng notice lhal was publlsùed

$ubmltted by:
Kld< Peysar

9epartment:
Auditor

Progonter {Name end Tltle}:
Kl* Peyrar

E*tlmated Tlme Needed:
NA

$ummary of lssue:

Applícaüon for cancellatfon af tor{siture fcr parcel ln Palisads. Sse Attachsd

Alternatfu es, Optlone, Effects on OtherslÇommsnts:

Recom mended ActlonlMotlo n :

Approve appllcation for cancellalion of lorfslture - Pt Vaeated Perry $treol, Palisade.

Flnanclal lmpact:
ls tt¡oro a cosf sssoclafad wilð fålo requesf?
What is tho totalcost, w/ûJax and sttþpþg? $

/s fhis budgeted? l_l ves ljno

Yes Øto
Ple¿sa Sxplain:

Legally binding agreements must h*ve eounty A*omey approval prior to eubmisslon.



MINNESOTA. RI,VEÑUç

,A.pplicatien for Cancellation of Fprf'eilure
Âf rlcln Courrty

Nnrne and.{ddress of Apnlicsntt

At¡kln tounty åudltsr
209 2nd gtreet lilJ Roon 202
Altkin ¡ff 5$431

Lcsal Desprin&ln of Propcrty Forfeiiedi
(Attach ødditir¡nal sheet if needed)

ft Tåcåced Serry $treel
(Feary Streat)

Cordficntc of ['qrfclturc fo{ Prqnçrly Doscriþcd Åbovst

Date of Execution Ausu¡r I

PT lrorm 9û

Applicant Is:
x . County Aucliterr

Property Owner
twr¡cr's Agent

2û 14

Date of Recorcling:

{Month)

Auguet

{Ðav)

lt
{Year)

2014
(Month) {Ðay)

Â{tkfn Co Recorderre ûfflee
{Tear)

4?42r2Place of Recorclingr

{tllice}

Rsa*Ê8 for Cnlc{llation: _ Excmption lt
(Explain ln deîail -* ûîtüch additiona[ sheet iJ'needed)

{üocuwent Number)

Adrninislralive Error

$ae Âttached

Àpplicant's Request:

Applf cant'.r Signatu re:

Ðate af Signnt¡rc:

Return Á.pplication *long
with a duplicate copy to:

r
(Manth)

MN Ðepartment of Revenue, Property'l'ax Division
Mail Slation 3340, St. PaulMN 55146-3340

above.

:J*r

t4
(Dav)

s-¡g l
(Yes*

{ltcvircd lf1/}3/9ó}



MINNESOTA'REVÏ NUE Pt Form es

Approv*l by County Board and County Âuditor

&rtifi cå{ion of ,{pproval :

The eounty board, by resolution, and thc county asditar ûpprcvç the upplication ¿::d rceonmlend

ils aceeptalee by thc Department of Rovenue.

Resolution Nurnb¿r: Meoting Date:

Clçrk's Signaturc Date of Signature

County Auditor's Signaturo Date of $ignnture

Order of the DeprrQncnt of Revenue - State of Mlnucsqt¡

TT*JECTIOï AccSPTA¡,¡cg

Upon cxaminatian of the sontents of the
application, ít is ordcred that &e
application be rejected.

Commiseioner cf Rcvcnus

By:

Re¡¡on for Rejeetion:

Upon examinatiori of the conlents of the

application, it is ordered lhat lhe application
be accepled, that lbc certificate of forfeíturc
bc c¿ncçled, and that thc county auditor
record this applicariol for cancell*tion sf
forfoiturc, as a ce¡tifictte of canccllalian
pufsuant to Minnesota statutes, seclisns
27?,33 anti279.34, which will void thc tax
forlbiture of the ÞropÊrty described in the

npplieation.

Comm issianer of Reve¡rue

By:

County .duditor' s Numb cr:

Þepartncnt of Rwenue's N:¡mber:

Date Åpplication leceiveel by the
Departrnent ofRcvcnue:

{Êsvi¡ûd l{lå1/9ú}



Reagon for Cancell ¡tlo n

Thls part of vac¡ted Peary Stre*t was left ås a separate parcel lnltead of connecthg and

trancfcrrlng wtth adjacent lot. According to MS 507.17 Every conveyance of real e:tate which

abutl upon a v¡catÊd strçet, rlley, or other publlc rlght-cf-way shall be construsd to includs

that part of ¡uch rlght-of-way or street wtrlch, elther by operatlon or presumptlon of law.

attaches thereto upcn such vacatlon, unless such conveyänce expr?¡sts a contrary lntentlon.

Thts \raøtqd part of Peary Street abut¡ l.ot 6 Block t af Pallsede and should have been ðttachtd

and transferred n¡ttþ gald lot when lt wa¡ ¡old.



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD September g, 23?4
The Aitkin County Board of Comrnissionsrs met this 9u day cf Saptember, 2014 at 9:0?
a.m. with the following members present: thairperson J, Mark Wedel, Õommissioners
Laurie Weslerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte, County Adrninistrator
Nathan Burkett, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bíngham.

Motion by Commissloner Napstad, secanded by Gcmmissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to apprave the September 9, 2014 amended agenda. ltem SA -
Testimony ln $upport of Enbridge Fipeline, was remcved.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
memþers voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows:A) torrespondence File:
August 26,2014 - September 8, 2014; B) Approve County Board Minutes: Âug:.rst 2Ê,
2014; Ç) Approve Cornmissioner Warrants: General Fund $71,382.59, Road & Bridge
$15,3t4.39, Health & Human Services $1û5.6ê, Trust $7,047.89, Forest Oevelopment
$24,984,29, Long Lake Conservation Center $1,&0.?5, Parks S3,003.84 for a total of
$12?,ô28.85; D) Approve Auditor Warrants - Taconita Paymenls to Towns & Citics:
Agency $56,217.00; E) Adopt Resolution - Coung Tax Forfeited Land Sale; F) Approve
Sale of Forfeited Vehicles - Sheriffs Office; G) Approv* 2015 lvledical Examiner Contract
End Authorize Signatures; H) Accept Donation from Brat Sale Proceads of $194.51 to
Sobriety Court; l) Approva Duplicates of Lost Municipal Order or Warrants: James Gla*sing
- ñEfund Check #6854 for S8.04, and Çonnie Gretschmann - Refund Chack #6917 for
S1ô3,00: J) Approve Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture - Pt VacatÊd P*ny S(reet,
Paligade

Under the consent agenda, mation for a resclulion by Çommissicner lrlapstad, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to adopt resolution - Ccunty Tax
Forfeited Land Sale:

WHEREAS, the classification of the following county owned and tax-forfeited lands 1o be
offered for sale has been made by the County Board in accordance with Minnesota
$tatutes 282, and

ïItHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 6, 2012 at 10;00 am in the Aitkir Çounly
Courthouse regarding the classificalion of the attached lands and classlfied them to
dispose of, and

WHEREAS, the County Board has made appraisals of the lands classifìed as non-
conservation and of the limber and timber products thereon, and has made appraisal of
timber and building* on such lands as have not been classified, and a lisl of such lands and
timber, timber only and of buildings so appraised has been filed with the County Auditor for
the purpose of offering lands, timber and buildings, so listed, for sale at not less than lhe
appraised value of the land, timþer, and buildings combined, with said appraisals of each
property following, and

WHERÊAS,lhe County Soard is by faw designated with authority to provide for the sale of
such lands on terms:

HOW, THËREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that such parcels shall be sold on the following
terms, tc wit: That on sales amounting to $5,00û.00 or less per parcel, lhe purchase price
shall be paid in full at the time of purchase. Qn sales amounting lç more than $5,000.00 per

CALL TO CNÐE*

ÂPPROVEg
ÅGENDA

TONSENT
AÊENDA

RÉSOLUTITI.I
s90914.05ü
COUNTY TAX
FORFEITED
9ÂLE

Page 1 of6



Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: Cancellation of Forfeiture (Remington)

1b
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

Z] nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Application for cancellation of forfeiture for parcel in Hazelton Townshíp (See Attached)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve application and adopt resolution for cancellation of forfeiture for parcel in Hazelton Twp

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and .$

Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED March 24,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20150324-Oxx

Cancellation of Forfeiture - Reminqton

WHEREAS, Heck W Remington was the owner of a parcel described as Lot 7 less 9.6 acres & less 9.4 acres,
Section 29, Township 45, Range 27 (PlD 11-0-064800). He also owned a parcel in the SW SE and Govt Lot 7
(PlD 11-0-063600), and

WHEREAS, on February 23,1987 a Quit Claim Deed was recorded as Document245457 from Heck
Remington to Barbara Remington. This deed described PID 11-0-063600. Although the legal description for
PID 11-0-064800 was not part of this deed, this PID was incorrectly included in the transfer to Barbara
Remington, and

WHEREAS, the County Auditor has made application for cancellation of forfeiture for the Cedificate of
Forfeiture dated August 8, 2014 and recorded in the office of the Aitkin County Recorder as Document 424213
on August 11,2014, as to the forfeiture of PID 1 1-0-064800, (NW SE) Lot 7 Less 9.6 Ac & less 9.4 Ac Plat,
13.03 Ac, Section 29, Township 45, Range 27, and

THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the cancellation of
forfeiture.

Commissioner XX moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

Ail

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 24'n day of March 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 24th day of March 4.D., 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 1 of 1

Deputy



T

t,
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24, 2015

Title of ltem: Fire Protection Contracts

EE
Agenda ltem #

m
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Ø npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearíng notice that was published

Submltted by:
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Department:
County Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Approve and authorize signatures to the Fire Protection Contract for the Unorganized Towns of 52-25 (Quadna), 52-27
(Shovel Lake) and 51-27 (Lemay) with City of Hill City Fire Department.

Alternatives, O pti o ns, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve and authorize signatures to the contract with City of Hill City F¡re Department.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Ø v", No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

wÍLtax and shipping? $ as attached

f, vur "Ëto 
P/ease Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

209 Second Street Northwest Room 202
Aitkin, Minnesota 56431

218.927.73s4

March 17,2015

To: Board of Commissioners

Fromr Kirk Peysar, County

Re: 2016 Fire Protection contract with the City of Hill City

The City of Hill City has submitted a renewal conhact to provide fire protection to the 3
neighboring unorganized townships. The allocation of fire protection costs are as

follows: 52-25 $ l, 8 1 3,47; 52-27 82,67 6.7 3, and 5 l -27 9962,63,

Request to authorize signatures to the 2016 Fire Protection contract with the City of Hill
City for the unorganized townships.



TOTALS
51-27 (LELAY)

52-27 fSLt
52-25 (QUADNA)

W¡LDWOOD
SPANG

MACVILLE
HILL LAKE
HILL CITY

No Auto Accidents

TOTALS
51.27ILEMAY]

52-27 (SL)
52.25 (QUAÞNA}

wtLDwooD
SPANG

MAGV¡LLE
HILL LAKE
HILL CITY

$62.105.00
$962.63

$2.676.73
$1.813.47
$8,999.01
$7.831.44
$8.365.54

$13,793.52
$17.662.66

1826
25
25
50

193
264
246
430
633

POPULATION

'lOOo/o

1.37Yo

1.37o/"

2.74a/o

10.57o/"
14.460/"
11.28o/o
23.55%
34.67%

POPULATION %

-. 1

2A
0
2
1

3
2
5
1

6
2012

15
0
1

0
0
0
5
3
6

2013 t 2014

l $62.105

14i 1AO%t $1.915,885
0
1

0
2
1

0
4
6

o%
8.16%
2.O4%

10.20%
6.12o/o

20.41%
16.33%
36.730/"

3 YR AVE CALLS %

$62,925
$65,410
$76,378

$434,705
$330,529
$166,889
s512.484
$266,565

TÆ( CAPACITY

I

104%
3.28o/o

3.4'l%
3.99%

22.69%
17.25o/o

8.71o/o

26.750/o
13.91%

TC o/o

IAOYo
1.55%
4.31Yo

2.92o/o

14.49%
12.61%
13.47%
22.21o/o
28.44o/o

POP+CALLS+TC/3



l.

AGREAMENT F'OR FIRE SERVICE

This Agreement, made and entered into this *l 1* day of 
-March-,2015,between the City of Hill City Fire Department, hereinafter called the City of Hill City and

the township of_Unorganized 5l-27 (Lemay)-, hereinafter called the "Town".

The City of Hill City agrees to fumish fire protection to all properties within the

Town for this contract and under the conditions herein provided.

2. In providing said fire protection service, the City of Hill City agrees as follows:

A. To make reasonable efforts to respond to all fire calls in the Town.

To provide and keep in good operating condition fire fighting equipment
adequate to provide such fire protection service.

It is contemplated that the City of Hill City will provide similar fire
protection service in several towns in Aitkin and Itasca County. If two or
more calls are received, the City will answer them in the order in which
they are received.

D. Road and weather conditions must be such that the fire call can be made

with reasonable safety to the firemen and equipment. The decision of the
City, whether the fïre run can be made with reasonable safety to the

fïremen and equipment, shall be final.

E. The City shall not be liable to the Town for the loss or damage of any kind
whatever resulting from any failure to furnish or any delay in furnishing
firemen or fire equipment, or from any failure to prevent, control, or
extinguish fire whether such loss or damage is caused by the negligence of
the employees of the City or otherwise.

3. For the services contracted, the Town shall pay into the City Fire Account its fair
share annually. The City shall pay into the City Fire Account its fair share

annually. The City shall annually determine the fair share cost of fire service, and

notify the Township of that amount before its annual meeting. Your fair share

cost of fire service for this service contract is $ 962.63. Payrnents can be made at
the discretion of the Town as long as the total fair share amount is paid each year.

4. The Town shall annually, during the term of this contract, make a tax levy which
has been authorized by the town electors for the purpose of providing their fair
share of the costs of operating this fire protection service. This levy shall be

reviewed each year and any changes made as certified by the City, who shall file a

detailed budget account ofthe costs ofproviding such service.

B.

C.



5

this

ATTEST:

City Clerk

IN lryITNESS \üIIEREOF, the parties hereto have heteunto set their hands

this 

- 
day of-,,- 20

TOWN OF

By:
Chairman of Town Board

ATTEST:

This contract shall run from its date for a term on one (1) year, unless earlier
terminated by written notice of either party given by mail three (3) months prior to
any anniversary date ofthis contract.

IN WITNESS \üIIEREOF, the parties heteto have hereunto set their hands

day of

CITY OF HILL CITY

By:
Mayor

Town Clerk



I

AGREEMENT FOR F'IRE SERVICE

This Agreement, made and entered into this _l l_ day of 
-March-, 

201"5,

between the City of Hill City Fire Department, hereinafter called the City of Hill City and

the township of_Unorganized 52-27 (SL)_, hereinafter called the "Town".

The City of Hill City agrees to fumish fire protection to all properties within the

Town for this contract and under the conditions herein provided.

2. In providing said fire protection service, the City of Hill City agrees as follows:

A. To make reasonable efforts to respond to all fire calls in the Town.

To provide and keep in good operating condition fire fighting equipment
adequate to provide such fire protection service,

It is contemplated that the City of Hill City will provide similar fire
protection service in several towns in Aitkin and Itasca County. If two or
more calls are received, the City will answer them in the order in which
they are received.

Road and weather conditions must be such that the fire call can be made

with reasonable safety to the firemen and equipment. The decision of the
City, whether the fire run can be made with reasonable safety to the
firemen and equipment, shall be final.

E. The City shall not be liable to the Town for the loss or damage of any kind
whatever resulting from any failure to fumish or any delay in furnishing
firemen or fire equipment, or from any failure to prevent, control, or
extinguish fire whether such loss or damage is caused by the negligence of
the employees of the City or otherwise.

3, For the services contracted, the Town shall pay into the City Fire Account its fair
share annually. The City shall pay into the City Fire Account its fair share

annually. The City shall annually determine the fair share cost of fire service, and

noti$ the Township of that amount before its annual meeting. Your fair share

cost of fire service for this service contract is $ 2,676.73. Payments can be made

at the discretion of the Town as long as the total fair share amount is paid each
year.

4. The Town shall annually, during the term of this contract, make a tax levy which
has been authorized by the town electors for the purpose of providing their fair
share of the costs of operating this fire protection service. This levy shall be

B.

C.

D



5

this

ATTEST:

City Clerk

IN IYITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set theirhands

this _ day of ., J0 ,

TOWN OF

Chairman of Town Board

ATTEST:

reviewed each year and any changes made as certified by the City, who shall ftle a
detailed budget account ofthe costs ofproviding such service.

This contract shall run from its date for a term on one (l) year, unless earlier
terminated by written notice of either party given by mail three (3) months prior to
any anniversary date ofthis contract.

IN \ryITNESS IVHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands

day of

CITY OF HILL CITY

By:
Mayor

Town Clerk



AGREEMENT FOR FIRE SERVICE

This Agreement, made and entered into this -11- day of 
-March-, 

2015,

between the City of Hill City Fire Department, hereinafter called the City of Hill City and

the township of*Unorganized 52-25 (Quadna)-, hereinafter called the o'Town".

1. The City of Hill City agrees to furnish fîre protection to all properties within the

Town for this contract and under the conditions herein provided.

2. In providing said fire protection service, the City of Hill City agrees as follows:

A. To make reasonable efforts to respond to all fïre calls in the Town.

To provide and keep in good operating condition fire fighting equipment

adequate to provide such fire protection service.

It is contemplated that the City of Hill City will provide similar fire
protection service in several towns in Aitkin and Itasca County. If two or

more calls are received, the City will answer them in the order in which
they are received.

D Road and weather conditions must be such that the fïre call can be made

with reasonable safety to the firemen and equipment. The decision of the

City, whether the fire run can be made with reasonable safety to the

fïremen and equipment, shall be final,

E. The City shall not be liable to the Town for the loss or damage of any kind

whatever resulting from any failure to furnish or any delay in fumishing

firemen or fire equipment, or from any failure to prevent, control, or
extinguish fire whether such loss or damage is caused by the negiigence of
the employees of the City or otherwise.

3. For the services contracted, the Town shall pay into the City Fire Account its fair

share annually. The City shall pay into the City Fire Account its fair share

annually. The City shall annually determine the fair share cost of fire service, and

notify the Township of that amount before its annual meeting. Your fair share

cost of fire service for this service contract is $ 1,813.47. Payments can be made

at the discretion of the Town as long as the total fair share amount is paid each

year.

4. The Town shall annually, during the term of this contract, make a tax levy which

has been authorized by the town electors for the pulpose of providing their fair

shars of the costs of operating this fire protection service. This levy shall be

B.

c.



5.

reviewed each year and any changes made as certified by the City, who shall file a

detailed budget account ofthe costs ofproviding such service.

This contract shall run from its date for a term on one (1) year, unless earlier

terminated by written notice of either party given by mail three (3) months prior to

any anniversary date of this contract'

IN \ryITNESS ÏVHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands

this day of '

CITY OF HILL CITY

By:
Mayor

ATTEST:

Cþ Clerk

IN \ryITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands

this _ day of 20

TOWN OF

By
Chairman of Town Board

ATTEST

Town Clerk



ßrt

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: æt24t15

Title of ltem: K-9 Donation

EF
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Scott Turner

Department:
Sheriff's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Scott Turner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The following donations have been made to Aitkin K-9 Unit:

1. $300.00 from The Hill City Fireman's Relief Association
2. $50.00 from Steve Wilson & Lake States Lumber to K9 Loki and Deputy Greg Payment of our K-9 Unit for "expenses
to keep Aitkin safe,"
3. $50.00 from Willey's Marine lncorporated

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion
Accept the donations.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlLtax and shippjqg? $
/s fhrs budseted? ll v"s l_lto

Yes Øro
Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ßr?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: æt24t1s

Title of ltem: STS Donation

ec'
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Scott Turner

Department
Sheriff's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Scott Turner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The VFW Posl #1727 has made a generous donation of $100.00 to the Aitkin County STS program

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Accept donation.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhr.s budgeted?

and .$

Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



rrt

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: 201b State Boat & Water Agreement Grant

1H
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Z] nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Scott A. Turner

Department:
Aitkin County Sheriff's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Scott A. Turner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Approve annual Boat & Water Safety Agreement Grant for 2015. The amount is $20,860. which is slightly greater than
last year.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt the attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s úhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



SCOTT A. TURNER
SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY

217 Second Street NW, RM #185
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-7435 Emergency 911

Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887
TOLL FREE l-888-900-2138

MEMO

Aitkin County Board DATE: March 16,2015

FROM: Sheriff Scott A. Tumer RE: 2015 Boat & Water Safety
Agreement Grant for
Aitkin County Board Agenda

Attached is a copy of the Boat and Water Safety Grant Agreement for Signatures. Also attached
is the resolution that is required for that grant. The grant amount for 2015 is $20,860.00. This
grant is an annual grant that helps fund the Boat and Water Safety Program in Aitkin County.

I would ask that you sign the original agreement and return to me along with a signed resolution.

Thank you.

TO



CERT¡FIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED March 24 2015

By Commissioner: xx 20150324-0xx

2015 Boat and Water Safetv Aqreement

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approves the 2015 Boat and Water Safety
Agreement on file in the Office of the County Auditor and authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff, County Board
Chair and County Auditor to sign the agreement in the amount of $20,860.00 for the term of January 1, 2015,
through June 30, 2016.

Commissioner XX moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino Yes

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 24'n dav of March 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 24th day of March 4.D., 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of 1

Deputy



ilr
2OI5 STATE OF MINNESOTA

ANNUAL COUNTY BOAT AND WATER SAFETY
GRANT AGREEMENT

ENCUMBRA¡ICE WORKSHEET

Po#: 30ôôO C,q1 6Ç

MNDNR

Contract#: É^? X BL"l

State Accoun Information:
Dept. ID

R29
PC Bus. Unit

R2901
Fiscal Year

2015
Source Type

State
Vendor Number

0000197275-001
Total Amount

$20,8ó0
Project ID

R29G4CGSFYI5
Billing Location

R297000221
DUNS

047464805

Distribution:
Fr¡ud

2100
Fin. Dept. ID

R2937714
Appropriation ID

R297400
Category

84 101 50 I 441302
Àccount Activity

A4CGOO2

Grant B€gin Date

1,2015
Grant End Dete

June 30,2016

Grantee Name and Address:

Aitkin Co. Sheriff
n7 -Td st. NW, Rln. tBs
Aitkin, MN 56431

Payment Address:
(where DNR sends the check)

Aitkin Co. Treasurer
2og -2"d St. Nw, Rm.2o2
Aitkin, MN 56431

MN DNR 2015 State Boating Grant Page 1



2015 STATE OF' MINNESOTA
ANNUAL COUNTY BOAT AND WATER SAFETY

GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, Enforcernent Division ("State") and

Aitkin Co. Sheriff, 217 - znd St. NW, Rm. 185, Aitkin, MN 56431 ("Grantee"). The payment address for this grant agreement is Aitkin Co. Treasurer,

209 -2nd sr. Nw, Rm. 202, Airkin, MN 56431.

Recitals
L Under Minnesota Statutes $ 868.701 & .705 the State is empowered to enter into this grant.

2. The State is in need of Sheriffs duties to carry out the provisions of Chapter 86El and the Boat and Water Safefy Rules, hereinafter referred to as

the "Minnesota Rules", including patrol, enforcement, search and rescue, watercraft inspection, issuance of temporary structute & event

permits, waterway marking and accident investigation, all hereinafter referred to as the "She¡iffs Duties".
3. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant agreement to the satisfaction ofthe

State. Pursuant to Minnesota Statute $168.98 Subdivision l, the Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant,

Grant Ägreement
Term of Grant Agreement
l.l Effectivedatez Jariuary l,20i5orthedatetheStateobtainsallrequiredsignaturesunderMinnesotaStatutes$ 168.98,Subdivision5,

whichever is later. Once this grant agleement is fully executed, the Grantee may olaim reimbursetne¡rt for 2015 gt'ant expenditures incurred

back to the effectivc date, Reimbursements will only be made for expenditures made according to the terms olthis grant agreement.

1.2 Explrúion dale: Ju¡e3A,2016. Pursüant to Minnesota Statute $ 164.28, Subdivision 6, the encumbrance may be certified for one year

beyond the year in which funds were appropriated, The Grantee shall submit a ñnal billing invoice within 30 days of the expiration of the
gt'ant as specified herein.

1,3 Suwival of Tetms, The following clauses survive the expiration o¡ cancellation of this grant agreem€nt: 8, Liability; 9. State Audits; 10,

Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; 12. Publicity and Endorsement; 13. Governing Larv, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 15.

Data Disclosure.

2 Granteers I)uties
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, rvill provide county sheriffservices for boat ancf water safety activities. As stated in Min¡resota

Statute $ 868.701, the Grantee will submit to the State a spending plan (Exhibit *A'", which is attached and incorporated into this grant) along

with this form to carry out the Sheriffs Duties. Boat and water safety activities are those outlined in Minnesota Stahrtes $ 868, Minnesota

Rules, Chapter 6 I I 0, search and recovery operations in the waters ofthe State and the portions of Chapter' 1694 that are applicable to

motorboats. Exhibit "B", which is attached and incorporated into this grant further defines the allowable expenditures.

Reporting Requirements: The Grantee must satisfactorily submit all activity and financial reports by the date(s) requested by the State, unless

the State grarìts an extension in writing.

3 Time
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the perf'ormance of thls grant agreement, time is

ofthe essence.

4 Consideration and Payment
4,1 ConsltleroÍion. The State witl pay for all services performed by the Grantec under this grant agteement as follows:

(a) Compensatlon The Grantee will be paid fol all boat and water safety activities performed by the Grantee during the term of the

grant up to Twentv thousand eight huntlred sixty dollars l$20.860).
(b) Total Obllgatlo¿. The total oblígation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the Grantee under this grant

asreement will not excccd'fwentv thousand eisht hundred sixty dollars ($20.860),

4.2 Payment
(a) Invoíces. The State will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an itemized invoice for the services actually performed

and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced services. Invoices shall be submitted in a form prescribed by the

State rvithin the dates previously noted in "Term ofGrant Agreement" in this contract,
(b) Federøl funds, (Where applicable, if blank this section does not apply) Payments under this grant agreernent will be made fi'om

federal funds obtained by the State through Title NA CFDA number _--- of the 

-*_ 
Act of , The Graniee is

responsibte for compliance rvith all federal rcquirements imposed on these funds and accepts fuli financial responsibility for any

requirements inposed by the Grantee's failurc to comply with federal requitcmcnts.

MN DNR 2015 State Boating Grant Page2



5

6

4,3 Confacting and Bidding Requirements per Minn. Stat. $471.345, gtantees that are municipalities as defined in Subd, 1 must do the
following if contracting funds from this g¡ant contract agreement for any supplies, materials, equipment or the rental thereof, or the
construction, alteration, repair or maintenance ofreal or personal property:
(a) If the amount oTthe conhact is estimated to exceed $100,000, a formal notice and bidding process must be conducted in which

sealed bids shall be solicited by public notice, Municipalities ma¡ as a best value alter'native, award a contract for construction,
alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value under a request for proposals as

described inMinn. Ståt.$16C.28, Subd, l, paragraph (a), clause (2).
(b) Iftheamountofthecontractisestimatedtoexceed$25,000butnot$100,000,thecontractmaybemadeeitheruponsealedbids

or by direct negotiation, by obtaining two or more quotations for the purchase or sale when possible, and without advertising for
bids or otherwise complying with the requirements of competitivc bidding. All quotations obtained shall be kept on file for a
period ofat least one year after receipt thereof. Municipalities may, as a best value altemative, award a contract for construction,
alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or conhactor oferíng the best value under a request for proposals as

described in Minn, Stat,$16C.28, Subd, 1, paragraph (a), clause (2) and paragraph (c),
(c) If the amount of the contact is estimated to be $25,000 or less, the contract may be made either upon quotation or in the open

market, in the discretion ofthe governing body, Ifthe contract is made upon quotation it shall bo based, so far æ practicable, on
at loast two quotations which shall be kept on frle for a period ofat least one yeâr after their receipt. Alternatively, municipalÌties
may award a contract for construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value
under a request for proposals as described in Minn, Stat.$ 16C,28, Subd. l, paragraph (a), clause (2),

(d) Support documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract servicos must be included in the grantee's financial recotds,
including support documentation justiffing a single/sole source bid, if applicable.

(e) For projects that include construction work of $25,000 or more, prevailing wage rulos apply per; Minn. Stat, $$177,41 through
177.44 consequently, the bid r'equest must state the project is subject to prevailing wage. These rules require that the wages of
laborers and workers should be comparable to wages paid for simitar work in the community as a whole, A prevailing wage
form should accompany these bid submittals

Conditions of Poyment
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant contraci must be performed to the State's satisfaction, as determined at the sole
discretion ofthe State's Authorlzed Representative and in acco¡dance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules,
and regulations. The Grantee will not receive payment for work found by the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of
federal, state, or local law,

Authorized Representative
The State's Authorized Representative is Rodmen Smith. Assista.nt Director. Enforcement Division - Cenhal Office. Minnesota
Department ofNatural Resources (DNR). 500 Laf¿yette Rd,. St. Paul. MN 55155-4047. (651) 259-5054. rodmen.smith@statc,mn,us or
hisiher successor, and has the responsibiliiy to monitor the Grantee's performance and the authority to accept the services provided under
this grant ageement, If the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized Representative will certiff acceptance on each invoice
submitted for payment.

The Grantee's Authorized Representative is the Countv Sheriffor designee. If the Grantee's Authorized Represurtatíve changes at any time
during this glant agreement the Grantee must immediately noti$ the State.

Assignment, Amendments, Waivcr, and Grant Agreement Complete
7.1 Asslgnmenl, The Grantee shall neither assign nor hansfer any rights or obligations under this grant agreement without the prior

written consent ofthe Stato, approved by the same parties who executed and approved this grant agreemen! or their successors in
office.

7.2 Amendmenls. Any amendments to this gant agreement must be in writing and will not be effcctive until it hæ been executed and
approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original grant agfeement, or their successors in offrce,

'l,3 Wdven If the Stato fails to enforce any provísion of this grant agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or the State's right
to enforce it,

7,4 Grønt Agrcemenl Complela This grant agreement, including Exhibits "rl" and "8," contains all nogotiations and ageements
between the State and the Grantee, No other understanding regæding this grant agreemen! whether written or oral, may be used to
bind either parly,

Llability
The Grantee must indemni$, savg and hold the State, íts agents, and employees harmless ûom any claims or causes of action, including
attomey's fees incuncd by the State, æising from the performance of this g¡ant agteement by the Grantee or the Granteers agents or
employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulftll its obligations
under this grant agreement.

7

I

MN DNR 2015 State Boating Grant Page 3



9

l0

Stste Audits
Under Minnesota Statute $ 168.98, Subdivision 8, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices ofthe
Grantee or othor party relevant to this grant agreement o¡ transaition æe subjcct to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or

Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum ofsix years ûom the end ofthis grant agreement, receipt and approval ofall final

reports, or the required period oftime to satisff all state and program retention requirements, whichever is later.

Government Data Practices end Intellectuql Properfy
10.1 Government Data Practices. The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Govemment Data Practíces Act Minnesota.

Statute $ 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this grani agreement, and as it applics to all data oeated, collected,

received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement, The civil remedies of Minnesot¿

Statute $ 13.08 apply to the release ofthe data refened to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State.

If the Grantee receives a request to release ths data refened to in this Clause, the Graîtee must immediately notiþ the State. The State

will give the Grantee insmòtions conceming the release of the data to fhe requesting party before the data is releæed, The Grantee's

response to the requcst shall comply with applicable law.

\{orkersr Compensation
The Grantee ce¡iifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statute $ 176.181, Subdivision 2, pertaining to workers'compensation

insurance covcrage, The Grantee's employees and agents will not bc considered Stato employees. Any claims that may arise unde¡ the

Minnesota Workers' Componsation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act

or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibility.

Publicify and Endorsement
12.1 P;tbttc¡ty. Any publicity regarding the subject matter ofthis grant agreement must identi$ the State as the sponsoring agency and

must not be releæed wiihout prior written approval from the State's Authorized Representative. Forpurposes of this provision,

publicity includes noticss, infõrmational pamphlets, press releæes, rese¿rch, i€ports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or

for the Grantee individually orjointly with others, or any subcontractors with respect to the progtam, publications, ot services

provided resulting from this gr¿urt agtecmont,
12.2 Enrlorsement, The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services.

Governlng Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue
Minnesotilaw, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this grant agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings out of this
grant agreement, or its breãch, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota'

Termination
l4,l Termìnatìon by the Stata The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement with or without cause, upon 30 days' witten

notice to the Grantee, Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata bæis, for services

satisfactorily performed,

14,2 Termination for Cause. The State may immediately terminate this grant contract if the State frnds that there has been a failure to

comply with the provisions ofthis grant conhact, that reasonablc progtess has not been made or that the purposes for which tho funds

were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled, The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota,

including the refusal to disburse additional funds and requiring the retum of all or part of the funds already disbursed.

14.3 Termin¡tlon for Insufficient Funding, The State may immediately termínate this grant confact if:
a) It does not obtain funding from the Minnesot¿ Legislature
U¡ Or, if nrnOing cannot be õontinued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment ofthe services covered here, Termination must be

by written or fax notice to the Grantee, The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and elTective

dâte of termination. Howeve¡ the Grantee will be entitled to payment, dotermined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily

performed to the extent that funds æe available, The State will not be asseÈsed any penalty if the contrect is terminated because of the

àccision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The State must provide tho Grantee notice of
the lack of fi¡nding within a reasonable time of the State's receiving that notice.

Data Dlsclosure
Under Minnesota Statute $ 270C.65, Subdivision 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosurc ofits social security

number, federal employer tax identifìcation number, and/or Minnesota tax identifïcation number, already provided to the State, to federal

and st¿te tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment ofstate obligations, These identification numbcrs may be used in the

enforcement oi federal and state tax laws which could result in act¡on requiring the Grantee to file state tax retums and pay delinquent state

tax liabilities, if any,

ll

t2

13

l4

15

MN DNR 2015 State Boating Grant Page 4



t6

1. STATE ENCTJMBRANCE VERIFICATION
Individual cerliJies that funds have been encumbered as
requíred by Minnesota Statutes $' 16A.15 and 16C.05.

Signed; Vh,rn,/^
Date: t /tq/ts;
swrFrcontraci# 8188',i
Purchase O¡der # .3 c*ça 6cl I {:t

2. GRANTEET
The Grantee certífies that the appropriate person(s)
have oxscuted the grant agreement on behalfofthe Grantee æ
required by applicable artioles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances.

3. STATE AGENCY: NATURAL RESOURCES

Þtr.
(With delegated authorig)

Title: Assistant Director, Enforcement Division - Cenhal Ofüce

Date;

Attachments; Exhibits "AD & (B'

Distribution;
1. DNR-OMBS
2, Grantee - 2 (SherlfPs Oftìce & Co. Board)
3, State's Authorized Represontative

Invasive Species Prevention
The DNR requires active steps to prevent or limit the inhoduction, establishment, and spread of invasive species during contracted work,
The contractor shall prevent invæive species ftom entering into or spreading within a project site by cleaning equípment prior to aniving at
the project site.

If the equipmen! vehiclos, gear, or clothing arrives at the project site with soil, aggregate material, mulch, vegetation (including seeds) or
animals, if shall be cleaned by contractor furnished tool or equipment (brush/broon¡ compressed air or pressure washer) at the staging area,
The contractor shall dispose of material cleaned Êom equipment and clothing at a location determined by the DNR Conhact Administrator,
Ifthe material cannot be disposed ofonsite, securç material prior to transport (sealed container, covered tiuclç or wrap with tarp) and
legally dispose of offsite.

The conftactor shall ensure that all equipment and çlothing used for work in infested waters has been adequately decontaminated for
invasive species (ex. zebra mussels) prior to being used in non-infested waters, All equipment and clothing including but not limited to
waders, tracked vehicles, barges, boats, turbidity curtain, shcot pile, and pumps that comes in contact with any infested wators must be
thoroughly decontaminated.

By:

By:

Title: County Sheriff

Date:

Title: Chairperson of County Board

Date:

By:

Title: County Auditor or Administrator

Date;

MN DNR 2015 State Boating Grant Page 5



E)ilIIBIT B

ALLOWABLE E)(PENpTTURES ITNDER Trn 2015 STATE BOAT AND }VATER SAFETY
PROGRÁ]\{ TO COI]NTIES

GENERAL - All of the expenditures listed below must be directly related to the boat and water safety
program' When personnel or equipment costs are split between other duties and boat and water safefi
th9.Pe{ceotage paid out of the boat and water safetr.account may not exceed the percentage of time the
indiyidual or niece of ?qþmen!,is aptually used for boat and water safety. B*t r"d *"t"*rf"ty
activities are those âctivities outlined in: 1) M.S. g Chapter 86F',2) Minn, Rules - Chapter 6110,j) search
and recovery operations in the waters of the state and 4) the portions of Chapter l69A'thatare appiicable
to motorboats.

Counties are urged to contact Boat and ÌVater Safety at the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources
for a determination prior to any questionable proposed expenditure.

SPENDING PLAII' II\IVOICES' A,CCOUNTING and REPORTS - The proposed expenditures listed
on your spending plan (Exhibit A) must reasonably match both your invoice and year-eñd report. If you
need to purchase ol pay for something that was not on the original Spending Plan, you witl need to first
send in a revised plan @xhibit A) signed by the sheriffor designee, and if approved-by the State, proceed
from there, Also, Minnesot¿ statutes and rules require that you have a separâte account for the stãte boat
& water safety funds.

PERSOI{NEL - Personnel expenses (including salary, insurance, social security, retirement, worker's
compensation, etc.) for persons who are actually engaged in boating and water rui"ty duties. Records or
logs oftime spent on the program are necessary to supportth.se 

"*p"nr.r 
and should be retained not less

tha¡ six years after the end of the grant agreemenf ell countiei need to follow their own personnel
policies on payroll for salary or overtime charged to this grant. If no written policy or procedure exists,
you will then need to comply with the State of Minnesota policy on payroll and oo"úim".

SUPPLE'S AND E)(PENSES - This includes uniforms, fuel, oil, lubricants, repairs, rental costs (docks,
buildings, offìce facilities, equipment,,etc,), travel costs, haining expenses ana eþeøaUle supplies (fueI,
rope, pain! printing, etc,). No cell phone charges will be allowed, Àll expenditures need to be verifiable
as allowable expenditures under this grant. Items must be listed on Exhibit A (Spending plan) of this
grant and be descriptive in nature.

EQUIPMEI{T - Includes boats, motors, trailers, buoys, depth locators, radios, etc. Items which are also
used for general duty may either be charged to the boãt and water safety account according to a
percentage of use, or by mile/hour. The county must either use: l) established county mileage charge or
2) the current US Internal Revenue Service mileage rate, Mileage iogs showing dates, odometer."øing-
and assignment are necessary to support all vehicle use and shoul¿ be retained not less than six years aftã
the end of this grant agreement. The purchase of snowmobiles and ATVs with boat and water funds is not
allowed.

Other proposed expenditures which do not fit in to one of these tkee categories must be cleared with Boat
and Water Safety at the Minnesota Deparhnent of Natural Resources prioito expenditure.



Ð
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: Vehicte purchase

2T
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was publíshed

J

Submitted by:
Undersheriff John Drahota

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Undersheriff John Drahota

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:
The Sheriffls Office is requesting the purchase of "3" ?015 Chevrolet lmpafa vehicles from Ranger GM of Hibbing MN
for the price of $20,730.20 each. Total cost woufd be $62,190.60. Ranger GM was awarded the state bid.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

It is recommended that the low bid of $20,730.20 be accepted and the vehicles be purchased from Ranger GM.

Financiaf lmpact: fZ1
ts [here a cosf assoclafed with this request? l/ I yes Na
What is the total cost,
/s fhls budgeted?

and ? $ $62,1e0 .60.80

P|ease Ëxplain.Yes

Sheriff Turner budgeted $120,000.00 for vehicle replacement costs for 2015.

Legally bÍnding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



2015 Police Vehicle Quotes-sedans

Price

$zo,zgo.zo

Declîned to place a bid

523,855.00

Vendôi

Ranger GM-Hibbing (State B¡d)

Brandl Motors-Aitkín

Nelson Auto Center-Fergus Falls

MPG

30 Hwy/18 City

26 Hwy/18 City

Warrdnty

5 yr/100,000 Powertrain

5 yr/roo,ooo Powertrain

Vshicie

Chevrolet lmpala

Chevrolet lmpala

Ford Taurus (AWD)

7

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9



f(ft

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March24, 201s

Title of ltem: Consumption & Disptay Permit

15
Agenda ltem #

ø

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

l7l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit - Hidden Meadows Campground on Blind Lake

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve the following Renewal of consumption & Display (set up) permit:

Danny J. Volk, d/b/a Hidden Meadows Campground on Blind Lake - Unorg 48-27 Township

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and shippjgg? $

lAroYes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



trq

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: Application to Make Retail Sales of Cigarette & other Tobacco Prod

EK
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Ø ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Applications for License to SellTobacco Products (attached)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve Applications for License to SellTobacco Products

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost,
/s fhls budgeted?

and shippj2g? $

lA*oYes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



For: County Board of Aitkin March 24,2015

Motion by Commissioner x, seconded by Commissioner x and carried, all members voting yes to approve
the following Applications for License to Sell Tobacco Products for the period ending March 31,2016

#01
#02
#03
#04
#05
#06
#07
#09
#10
#11
#12
#13
#14
#15
#16
#17
#18
#19
#20
#21
#22
#23
#24
#25
#26
#27
#29
#30

Bann's Bar & Café, Inc., d/b/a Banns Bar & Cafe - Shamrock Township
Barnacles Resort of MN Inc., d/bla Barnacles - Wealthwood Township
Cuddler Enterprises, Inc., dlb/a Big Sand Bar - Workman Township
Zorbaz of Big Sandy Lake, Inc., dlb/aBigZandy Zorbaz- Shamrock Township
MacDonald Enterprises of Malmo, Inc., dlb/a Castaway's Resort - Lakeside Township
ML Gas, Inc., d/bla East Lake ConvenÍence Store - Spalding Township
DAM of Aitkin Lakes, lnc., d/bla Farm Island Store - Farm Island Township
Grill of Glen Inc., d/bla The Glen Store & Grill Inc. - Malmo Township
Harry's Midtown Liquor L.L.C., dlblaHarry's Midtown Liquor - City of Hill City
K.L. Gulbraa, Inc., d/b/a Hill City Liquor - Cify of Hill City
Holiday Station Stores, Inc. dlb/aHoliday StatÍon Stores, Inc. - City of McGregor
Rips HLI, Inc., d/bla Horseshoe Lake Inn - Shamrock Township
KRIMl5, LLC, dlblaThe Junction - Hazelton Township
MacDonald Ent. of Aitkin, Inc., dlblaThe Landing - Aitkin Township
Lazy Timber Enterprises, LLC, d/b/a Malmo Market - Malmo Township
James R. Miller, d/b/a Mark's Bar - City of McGregor
Rasley Oil Co., d/b/a McGregor Oil - City of McGregor
Big Sandy Golf, Inc., d/b/a Minnesota National Golf Course - Workman Township
Lori Michelle Olson, dibla Olson's Mississippi LandÍng - Ball Bluff Township
Kulifaj Resorts, d/b/a Red Door Resort - Wealthwood Township
Klenneft Stores, Inc., dlblaRoadside Market - City of Hill City
Sather's Gateway, Inc, dlbla Sather's Store - Shamrock Township
Staceys Prairie River Retreat Inc., dlbla Staceys Prairie River Retreat - Shamrock Township
Klennerl Stores, Inc., dlbla Sunny's - City of Hill City
TJ's Liquor, Inc., dlb/ a TJ's Liquor - Malmo Township
Mark Kenneth Ukura, d/b/a Ukura's Big Dollar - Jevne Township
Jacque Saari, dlblaWhispering Pines - Shamrock Township
Minnewawa Partners, LLC, dlb/aWilley's Sport Shop - Shamrock Township



ßr?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: LG214 Premises Permit - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

ApproveiDeny Motion Discussion ltem

Ø nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following Premises Permit
Application - Form LG214, of the Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club, at Big Sandy Lodge & Resort - Shamrock Township.
This establishment has an address o120534 487th Street, McGregor, MN 55760.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt the above resolution,

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wj_.th tax and shipplng? $
/s fhrs budseted? l_l ves V*o

Yes Øro
Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Ð
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: LG22O Application for Exempt Permit- The Ruffed Grouse Society

2î4
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Ø

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commíssioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt Permít -
Form LG220 - of the Ruffed Grouse Society / Aitkin Chapter, at the following location - The Landing, which has an
address of 170 Southgate Drive, Aitkin, MN 56431 - Aitkin Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle - September 10,

201s)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt the above resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhls budgeted?

and shippjpg? $

lAroYes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



(!t
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: LG22o Application for Exempt Permit - Wealthwood Rod and Gun Club

AN
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of Issue:

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt Permit -
Form LG220 - of the Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club, at the following location - Wealthwood Rod & Gun Club, which has
an address of 23573 420th Place, Aitkin, MN 56431 - Hazelton Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle -
September 26,2015)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt the above resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



DKB1

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 8:21AM3/23/15

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

N

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


2 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


N

1Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

126.00 2

95.06 3

221.06

18.31 1

60.00 2

1,655.20 2

1,733.51

63.00

63.00

31.08

26.08

37.90

18.31

40.00

20.00

1,560.00

95.20

148.50

51.24

33.00

32.00

287.00

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

1 CommissionersDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 Synopsis 1/13 1479 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-001-000-0000-6230 Synopsis 1/27 1479 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Verizon Wireless6097

01-001-000-0000-6250 Cell phone Charges 286287802 Telephone

01-001-000-0000-6250 Monthly Mifi Charge 786663881 Telephone

01-001-000-0000-6250 Monthly iPad Charge 786663881 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

1 Commissioners 2 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

12 Court AdministrationDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-012-000-0000-6250 LD Phone Q1 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Kingsley/Marlene E2650

01-012-000-0000-6252 Court visitor fees Witnesses

01-012-000-0000-6252 Mileage Witnesses

Kingsley/Marlene E Transactions2650

Wetzel Law Firm5176

01-012-000-0000-6232 Attorney Services 01PX-99-99 2014-0573 Attorney Services

01-012-000-0000-6232 Costs 01PX-99-99 2014-0573 Attorney Services

Wetzel Law Firm Transactions5176

12 Court Administration 3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

40 AuditorDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-040-000-0000-6230 2015 Summary budget report 1014 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-040-000-0000-6230 Test election equip ad 1014 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-040-000-0000-6405 1 year subscription 1014 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-021-0000-6230 License Ctr/Serv Dir 1014 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-040-021-0000-6230 Resource Directory 1496 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

-

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

551.74 5

220.24 1

9.60 1

750.00 1

481.62 3

2,013.20

33.00 1

3.91 1

5.23 3

220.24

9.60

750.00

7.65

187.78

286.19

33.00

3.91

5.23

2.34

2.34

1,062.50

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-040-000-0000-6231 Contract Charge-026 14710109 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-040-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Holder/Maryann2214

01-040-021-0000-6301 Rent for license center April 2015 Rentals

Holder/Maryann Transactions2214

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-040-021-0000-6405 Adding machine tape 277353-0 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-021-0000-6405 Toner 978705-0 Office & Computer Supplies

01-040-000-0000-6405 Toner for ImageClass Printer 979203-0 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

40 Auditor 5 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

42 TreasurerDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-042-000-0000-6405 Subscription to Age 1622 Office & Computer Supplies

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-042-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Innovative Office Solutions11406

01-042-000-0000-6405 Ribbon & clips 01QW0313 Office & Computer Supplies

01-042-000-0000-6405 Broken ribbon credit 01QW0612 Office & Computer Supplies

01-042-000-0000-6405 Ribbon 01QW1136 Office & Computer Supplies

Innovative Office Solutions Transactions11406

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc5892

01-042-000-0000-6405 Envelopes 17237 Office & Computer Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

1,062.50 1

50.35 1

27.30 1

1,182.29

183.11 2

5.64 1

241.80 1

76.27 1

506.82

2.95 2

50.35

27.30

171.11

12.00

5.64

241.80

76.27

1.98

0.97

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc Transactions5892

Roden/Becky10689

01-042-000-0000-6330 User meeting Grand Rapids 106@.475 Transportation & Travel

Roden/Becky Transactions10689

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-042-000-0000-6405 Address stamp 277481-0 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

42 Treasurer 6 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

43 AssessorDEPT

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

01-043-000-0000-6231 Copier contract 021 14677585 Services, Labor, Contracts

01-043-000-0000-6231 Print kit 024 14677587 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-043-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

01-043-000-0000-6511 February fuel 011347 Gas And Oil

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

Verizon Wireless6097

01-043-000-0000-6250 Monthly cell phone 68069088200001 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

43 Assessor 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

44 Central ServicesDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-044-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-044-000-0000-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

565.56 1

2,027.50 1

98.80 1

2,694.81

66.48 1

66.48

3.81 1

20.61 1

26.02 1

50.44

565.56

2,027.50
05/01/2015 05/01/2016

98.80

66.48

3.81

20.61

26.02

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Pitney Bowes9671

01-044-048-0000-6301 Rental charges 8410541-MR15 Postage Rentals

Pitney Bowes Transactions9671

RTVision, Inc.9261

01-044-000-0000-6231 eTime support/maint 11957 Services, Labor, Contracts

RTVision, Inc. Transactions9261

Shred-N-Go, Inc13243

01-044-000-0000-6231 494 Purge service 44090 Services, Labor, Contracts

Shred-N-Go, Inc Transactions13243

44 Central Services 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

45 Motor PoolDEPT

Tire Barn6128

01-045-000-0000-6302 Oil change, tires, #3 30466 Car Maintenance

Tire Barn Transactions6128

45 Motor Pool 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

49 Information TechnologiesDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-049-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Innovative Office Solutions11406

01-049-000-0000-6405 Office supplies 01QW0321 Office Supplies (Non Computer)

Innovative Office Solutions Transactions11406

Verizon Wireless6097

01-049-000-0000-6231 Renewal 38669511000002 Programming, Services, Contracts

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

49 Information Technologies 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

52 Administration/Personnel DeptDEPT

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

1,000.00 1

17.54 1

59.00 1

998.50 2

26.02 1

2,101.06

1,056.60 1

1,056.60

66.00 1

1,000.00

17.54

59.00

199.50
02/02/2015 02/27/2015

799.00
02/02/2015 02/27/2015

26.02

1,056.60

66.00

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Berlinquette/Lee13477

01-052-000-0000-6208 compassion fatigue training 1/28/15 Training/Education

Berlinquette/Lee Transactions13477

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-052-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

McDowell Agency, Inc./The12048

01-052-000-0000-6234 Background-S Johnson 61451 Background Check Fee

McDowell Agency, Inc./The Transactions12048

13412

01-052-000-0000-6232 1.9 hours @ $105.00 20146317-000M Attorney Services

01-052-000-0000-6232 4.7 hours @ $170.00 20146317-000M Attorney Services

Transactions13412

Verizon Wireless6097

01-052-000-0000-6250 monthly Mifi Charge 786663881 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

52 Administration/Personnel Dept 5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

60 ElectionsDEPT

Election Systems & Software Inc1601

01-060-000-0000-6406 ISD#1 Referendum coding 922370 Ballots & Programming

Election Systems & Software Inc Transactions1601

60 Elections 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

90 AttorneyDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-090-000-0000-6406 1 year Age Subscription 1624 Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

355.45 1

14.90 2

48.00 1

18.63 1

117.14 1

1,418.21 2

2,038.33

14.70 1

200.00 1

355.45

13.46

1.44

48.00

18.63

117.14

1,102.96

315.25

14.70

200.00
01/01/2015 02/28/2015

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-090-000-0000-6625 Contract Charges-028 14725073 Office Equipment

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-090-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-090-000-0000-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Mn Co Attorneys Assn3273

01-090-000-0000-6406 County Attorney directory 18175290 Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Mn Co Attorneys Assn Transactions3273

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc9489

01-090-000-0000-6213 UA Reimbursement 122891 Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc Transactions9489

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-090-000-0000-6405 Pens, envelopes 978630-0 Office & Computer Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

West Payment Center5173

01-090-000-0000-6406 February charges 831363634 Law Publ. & Subscriptions

01-090-000-0000-6406 law books 831462596 Law Publ. & Subscriptions

West Payment Center Transactions5173

90 Attorney 7 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

100 RecorderDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-100-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Pro West & Associates, Inc3951

01-100-195-0000-6231 ArcGis tech support 15030605 Services, Labor, Contracts

Pro West & Associates, Inc Transactions3951

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

214.70

165.00 1

45.93 1

494.69 2

3.46 1

189.95 1

250.38 1

39.55 1

575.28 1

165.00

45.93

408.00

86.69

3.46

189.95

250.38

39.55

575.28

19.00

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

100 Recorder 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

110 Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

Aitkin Co Health & Human Service86022

01-110-000-0000-6272 Maint vaccine Physical Examinations

Aitkin Co Health & Human Service Transactions86022

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services8239

01-110-000-0000-6422 tissue,towels,soap,mop 2200625913 Janitorial Supplies

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services Transactions8239

Antoine Electric12106

01-110-000-0000-6231 Change troffers Court Admin 13785 Services, Labor, Contracts

01-110-000-0000-6231 Battery in emergency light 13790 Services, Labor, Contracts

Antoine Electric Transactions12106

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-110-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Phone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Dalco88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 Tissue, towels 2857268 Janitorial Supplies

Dalco Transactions88628

Dutch's Electric, Inc1491

01-110-000-0000-6231 Voting booth recepticle 22999 Services, Labor, Contracts

Dutch's Electric, Inc Transactions1491

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

01-110-000-0000-6511 Gas 20559 Gas And Oil

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc1754

01-110-000-0000-6255 Waste removal services 8196438 Garbage

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc Transactions1754

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc1880

01-110-000-0000-6422 Clen-air (2) 68688 Janitorial Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

19.00 1

154.06 6

160.63 1

2,311.43 1

90.47 2

31.08 1

4,530.91

124.00 1

225.90 1

15.97

74.97

9.98

6.99

7.19

38.96

160.63

2,311.43

57.98

32.49

31.08

124.00

225.90

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc Transactions1880

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

01-110-000-0000-6422 Duct tape, concrete 1238571 Janitorial Supplies

01-110-000-0000-6422 Waterwick filters 1239357 Janitorial Supplies

01-110-000-0000-6422 Snowbrushes 1240095 Janitorial Supplies

01-110-000-0000-6590 Hinges 1240136 Repair & Maintenance

01-110-000-0000-6422 Spackling paste 1240287 Janitorial Supplies

01-110-000-0000-6422 Fuses, grounding plugs 1240524 Janitorial Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

Minnesota Elevator, Inc89765

01-110-000-0000-6231 March Monthly service 616047 Services, Labor, Contracts

Minnesota Elevator, Inc Transactions89765

9692

01-110-000-0000-6254 GAS-Courthouse 4323328-7 Utilities & Heating

Transactions9692

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-110-000-0000-6422 Wall clocks 978791-0 Janitorial Supplies

01-110-000-0000-6422 wall clock 979055-0 Janitorial Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Verizon Wireless6097

01-110-000-0000-6250 Cell phone Charges 286287802 Phone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

110 Courthouse Maintenance 14 Vendors 21 TransactionsDEPT Total:

120 Service OfficerDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-120-000-0000-6230 Senior Ad 1783 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC12445

01-120-000-0000-6302 rear pads & rotors on vet van 213263 Car Maintenance

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC Transactions12445

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

25.12 2

375.02

135.00 3

15.79 1

20.91 1

100.00 1

271.70

1,400.00 1

257.00 1

22.13

2.99

29.25

33.75

72.00

15.79

20.91

100.00
01/01/2015 02/28/2015

1,400.00

257.00

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-120-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-120-000-0000-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

120 Service Officer 3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

122 Planning & ZoningDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 Notice of hearing Planning Com 1482 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-122-000-0000-6230 Notice of hearing BOA 1482 Printing, Publishing & Adv

01-122-000-0000-6230 Notice of hearing Planning Com 1482 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-122-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Holiday Credit Office4641

01-122-000-0000-6511 Feb Fuel 1400000135321 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Pro West & Associates, Inc3951

01-122-000-0000-6231 create septic reports 15030605 Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming

Pro West & Associates, Inc Transactions3951

122 Planning & Zoning 4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

123 CoronerDEPT

Ramsey County Medical Examiner3987

01-123-000-0000-6260 ME 15-0216 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc

Ramsey County Medical Examiner Transactions3987

Regions Hospital4192

01-123-000-0000-6260 ME 15-0216 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc

Regions Hospital Transactions4192

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

1,657.00

50.36 1

156.25 1

55.96 1

142.14 1

730.00 2

232.79 1

122.65 3

5.84 1

50.36

156.25

55.96

142.14

10.00

720.00

232.79

49.20

64.99

8.46

5.84

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

123 Coroner 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

200 EnforcementDEPT

A & M AUTO OF MCGREGOR5322

01-200-000-0000-6302 Oil change #210 043966 Car Maintenance

A & M AUTO OF MCGREGOR Transactions5322

ASAP Towing11960

01-200-000-0000-6359 Tow snowmobile 15-0844 3206 Wrecker Service

ASAP Towing Transactions11960

Auto Value Aitkin86467

01-200-000-0000-6302 Spare headlight bulb 40061157 Car Maintenance

Auto Value Aitkin Transactions86467

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC12445

01-200-000-0000-6302 Oil change, tires 222 212840 Car Maintenance

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC Transactions12445

Bruggman/Paul13325

01-200-040-0000-6304 Jan phone expense TZD Grant Expenses

01-200-040-0000-6304 hours worked January 22.5@32 TZD Grant Expenses

Bruggman/Paul Transactions13325

CDW Government, Inc5398

01-200-000-0000-6625 Monitor for deputies Ss32914 Office Equipment

CDW Government, Inc Transactions5398

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-200-000-0000-6250 LD Phone-PROBATION 320146217 Telephone

01-200-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-200-000-0000-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

01-200-000-0000-6330 Gas 9334 Transportation & Travel & Parking

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

Holiday Credit Office4641

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

175.74 1

240.90 1

56.39 2

35.32 1

43.65 1

27.31 1

2,500.00 1

112.25 1

827.90 2

175.74

240.90

55.13

1.26

35.32

43.65

27.31

2,500.00

112.25

790.50

37.40

329.05

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-200-000-0000-6511 gas 1400000288942 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Identisys6121

01-200-039-0000-6425 Gun permit cards, ribbon 245948 Gun Permit Expenses

Identisys Transactions6121

Innovative Office Solutions11406

01-200-000-0000-6405 Office Supplies 01QV9372 Office Supplies

01-200-000-0000-6405 Office Supplies 01QV9373 Office Supplies

Innovative Office Solutions Transactions11406

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin10567

01-200-000-0000-6302 Oil change #220 19718 Car Maintenance

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin Transactions10567

Lynn Peavey Company252

01-200-000-0000-6405 evidence gathering supplies 300209 Office Supplies

Lynn Peavey Company Transactions252

McGregor Oil3100

01-200-000-0000-6511 gas #220 AITKINSH Gas And Oil

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust3255

01-200-000-0000-6352 Deductible (Traub) 13PE0353 Insurance

Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust Transactions3255

Rasley Oil Company4010

01-200-000-0000-6511 Gas AITCOSHERS Gas And Oil

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

Riverwood Healthcare Center84172

01-200-000-0000-6231 Selman, J. V7367170 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

01-200-000-0000-6231 Smith, J. V7408990 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Riverwood Healthcare Center Transactions84172

Verizon Wireless6097

01-200-000-0000-6250 Cellular Squad Connections 786663881 Telephone

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

329.05 1

5,844.50

260.54 1

260.54

330.00 2

293.51 1

65.90 1

35.09 1

76.00 1

150.03 1

02/05/2015 03/04/2015

260.54

165.00

165.00

293.51

65.90

35.09

76.00

150.03

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

200 Enforcement 18 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 Boat & WaterDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-202-000-0000-6230 Boat & water patrol 1483 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

202 Boat & Water 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

252 CorrectionsDEPT

Aitkin Co Health & Human Service86022

01-252-000-0000-6272 Sheriff's dept vaccine Physical Examinations

01-252-000-0000-6272 Sheriff's dept vaccine Physical Examinations

Aitkin Co Health & Human Service Transactions86022

Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc116

01-252-000-0000-6590 softener pellets 98554 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin Feed & Farm Supply Inc Transactions116

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-252-000-0000-6405 Notary stamp - Sinell, Beneke 1088 Office & Computer Supplies

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Amerigas5658

01-252-000-0000-6254 propane 802208346 Utilities & Heating

Amerigas Transactions5658

Antoine Electric12106

01-252-000-0000-6590 Repair fire alarm wiring 13789 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Antoine Electric Transactions12106

Bob Barker Company, Inc.456

01-252-000-0000-6424 Inmate supplies WEB000360576 Inmate Supplies

Bob Barker Company, Inc. Transactions456

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Pay To Stay Incounty Boarding Mn641.12 3

Pay To Stay Incounty Boarding Mn641.12 3

Pay To Stay Incounty Boarding Mn641.12 3

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

99.09 2

498.18 2

272.00 2

60.00 1

594.01 1

90.65 1

56.38 2

90.63

8.46

28.30

469.88

102.00

170.00

60.00

594.01

90.65

55.13

1.25

15.00
03/11/2015 03/11/2015

15.00
03/11/2015 03/11/2015

1,723.00
03/11/2015 03/11/2015

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-252-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

01-252-000-0000-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Dalco88628

01-252-000-0000-6422 Paper products 2857217 Janitorial Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6422 Paper products 2857267 Janitorial Supplies

Dalco Transactions88628

Dutch's Electric, Inc1491

01-252-000-0000-6590 Kitchen heater 22971 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6590 Solenoid on kitchen heater 22998 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Dutch's Electric, Inc Transactions1491

Granite Electronics11715

01-252-000-0000-6231 renew FCC license WQF590 456924 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Granite Electronics Transactions11715

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City2186

01-252-000-0000-6422 janitorial 601528111 Janitorial Supplies

Hillyard Inc - Kansas City Transactions2186

Hometown Bldg Supply7525

01-252-000-0000-6590 Ceiling grid for STS locker rm 62024 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Hometown Bldg Supply Transactions7525

Innovative Office Solutions11406

01-252-000-0000-6405 Office Supplies 01QV9372 Office & Computer Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6405 Office Supplies 01QV9373 Office & Computer Supplies

Innovative Office Solutions Transactions11406

Johnson/Brandon M.13130

01-252-000-0000-5541 rev recapture pay to stay erro state fee

01-252-000-0000-5541 rev recapture pay to stay erro state fee

01-252-000-0000-5541 rev recapture pay to stay erro wrong SS#

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula
Pay To Stay Incounty Boarding Mn641.12 3

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

2,261.00 4

204.00 1

395.91 1

281.47 1

160.63 1

3,432.39 3

1,168.80 2

133.00 1

508.00
03/11/2015 03/11/2015

204.00

395.91

281.47

160.63

205.82

782.92

2,443.65

948.80

220.00

133.00

222.07

173.74

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-252-000-0000-5541 rev recapture pay to stay erro wrong SS#

Johnson/Brandon M. Transactions13130

Keefe Supply Company5503

01-252-252-0000-6405 Commissary supplies 524003 Prisoner Welfare

Keefe Supply Company Transactions5503

Lundberg Plumbing & Heating, Inc2928

01-252-000-0000-6590 Valve, coupling, copper 13530 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Lundberg Plumbing & Heating, Inc Transactions2928

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea3160

01-252-000-0000-6254 Shelter/Tower 34-54-015-01 Utilities & Heating

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea Transactions3160

Minnesota Elevator, Inc89765

01-252-000-0000-6231 Monthly service billing 615730 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Minnesota Elevator, Inc Transactions89765

9692

01-252-000-0000-6254 GAS-STS 4058862-6 Utilities & Heating

01-252-000-0000-6254 GAS-JAIL 4244670-8 Utilities & Heating

01-252-000-0000-6254 GAS-JAIL 4334475-3 Utilities & Heating

Transactions9692

Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,Inc11120

01-252-000-0000-6231 replace NAC jail power supply 472723 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

01-252-000-0000-6231 svc smoke detector rm 120 exha 472765 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,Inc Transactions11120

Northern Air Plumbing & Heating, Inc3638

01-252-000-0000-6590 New sealant on cell lavatory 21623 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Northern Air Plumbing & Heating, Inc Transactions3638

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 010024506418 Groceries

01-252-000-0000-6418 groceries 010024507122 Groceries

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

395.81 2

102.67 2

45.39 1

1,500.00 1

182.32 1

165.00 1

7,034.79 4

26.02 1

3,283.61 1

20.85

81.82

45.39

1,500.00

182.32

165.00

15.35

3,179.73

3,821.16

18.55

26.02
02/05/2015 03/04/2015

3,283.61

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company Transactions3789

Phoenix Supply11947

01-252-000-0000-6424 deoderant 6409 Inmate Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6424 shave cream 6410 Inmate Supplies

Phoenix Supply Transactions11947

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc11538

01-252-000-0000-6231 credit reports-employment 3/13/15 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc Transactions11538

Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc9499

01-252-252-0000-6406 Phone cards D-14617 Phone Card Prisoner Welfare

Reliance Telephone Systems, Inc Transactions9499

Riley Auto Supply4070

01-252-000-0000-6590 Belts for air handling system 558933 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Riley Auto Supply Transactions4070

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic5774

01-252-000-0000-6272 Pre-employment physical-Mate Mar15 Physical Examinations

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic Transactions5774

Sysco Minnesota Inc4761

01-252-000-0000-6420 Labels 502261400 Kitchen Supplies

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 503050734 Groceries

01-252-000-0000-6418 Groceries 503120184 Groceries

01-252-000-0000-6420 Supplies 503121450 Kitchen Supplies

Sysco Minnesota Inc Transactions4761

Verizon Wireless6097

01-252-000-0000-6250 Scollard Cell 786663881 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

Verizon Wireless11160

01-252-000-0000-6231 Jan-Nov 2014 INV8406188 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Verizon Wireless Transactions11160

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

424.68 1

23,818.33

12,499.08 1

2.82 1

80.00 1

244.51 1

12,826.41

10,201.00 1

10,201.00

0.45 1

424.68

12,499.08

2.82

80.00

244.51

10,201.00

0.45

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Ziegler Inc5295

01-252-000-0000-6231 generator locked out overcrank SW050233131 Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Ziegler Inc Transactions5295

252 Corrections 31 Vendors 47 TransactionsDEPT Total:

253 Aitkin Co Community CorrectionsDEPT

Central Mn Community Corrections-DT88879

01-253-000-0000-6823 Monthly appropriation April County Allocation

Central Mn Community Corrections-DT Transactions88879

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-253-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Midwest Machinery Co.12927

01-253-000-0000-6405 Chainsaw chain 1011174 Operating Supplies

Midwest Machinery Co. Transactions12927

Rasley Oil Company4010

01-253-000-0000-6511 Gas AITCOSHERS Gas And Oil

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

253 Aitkin Co Community Corrections 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

254 Enhanced 911 SystemDEPT

Department of Transportation8694

01-254-000-0000-6231 2015 ARMER Motorala SUA II 264672 Services, Labor, Contracts

Department of Transportation Transactions8694

254 Enhanced 911 System 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

255 General Crime Victim GrantDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-255-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

0.45

139.90 1

139.90

1.48 1

1.48

137.58 1

3.61 1

30.92 1

172.11

195.00 1

139.90

1.48

137.58

3.61

30.92

195.00

6.04

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

255 General Crime Victim Grant 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

257 Sobriety CourtDEPT

The Office Shop Inc86235

01-257-022-0000-6406 Daily Journal 978511-0 Sobriety Crt Expenses

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

257 Sobriety Court 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

280 Emergency ManagementDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-280-000-0000-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

280 Emergency Management 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

390 Environmental Health (FBL)DEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

01-390-000-0000-6230 Zoning intern 1483 Printing, Publishing & Adv

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-390-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Holiday Credit Office4641

01-390-000-0000-6511 Feb Fuel 1400000135321 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

390 Environmental Health (FBL) 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

391 Solid WasteDEPT

Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce22

01-391-000-0000-6231 Booth at Commerce Show 427 Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts

Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce Transactions22

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-391-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

6.04 1

48.00 1

235.33 1

484.37

175.00 5

175.00

0.40 1

0.40

1.98 1

1.98

48.00

235.33

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

0.40

1.98

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Holiday Credit Office4641

01-391-000-0000-6511 Feb Fuel 1400000135321 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Polk County Solid Waste12488

01-391-000-0000-6231 Burn pharmaceutical 35-7222 Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts

Polk County Solid Waste Transactions12488

391 Solid Waste 4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

500 Library And Historical SocietyDEPT

Raisanen/James E11040

01-500-500-0000-6350 ECRL Library Cambridge 12/15/14 Library Per Diem

01-500-500-0000-6350 ECRL Library Cambridge 12/17/14 Library Per Diem

01-500-500-0000-6350 ECRL Library 2/9/15 Library Per Diem

01-500-500-0000-6350 ECRL Library Cambridge 3/6/15 Library Per Diem

01-500-500-0000-6350 ECRL Library 3/9/15 Library Per Diem

Raisanen/James E Transactions11040

500 Library And Historical Society 1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

601 ExtensionDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-601-000-0000-6250 LD PHONE 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

601 Extension 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

711 Economic DevelopmentDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

01-711-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

711 Economic Development 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESGeneral Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

74,640.40

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

1 General FundFund Total: 187 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

500.00 1

500.00

367.04 3

28.36 1

140.25 1

41.40 1

60.00 1

86.93 1

500.00 1

500.00

103.50

33.00

230.54

28.36

140.25

41.40

60.00

86.93

500.00

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 UndesignatedDEPT

Haller/James13474

03-000-000-0000-5857 CULVERT DEPOSIT REFUND 031615 Culverts

Haller/James Transactions13474

0 Undesignated 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

301 R&B  AdministrationDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

03-301-000-0000-6241 2015 CAL CHLORIDE AD 031115 1480 Fees/Prof/Misc

03-301-000-0000-6400 SUBSCRIPTION 022815 1480 Supplies And Materials

03-301-000-0000-6241 Engineering Tech 1483 Fees/Prof/Misc

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

03-301-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Charter Comunications11411

03-301-000-0000-6250 PHONE:  HWY OFFICE 020915 Telephone

Charter Comunications Transactions11411

Culligan10855

03-301-000-0000-6400 WATER 031615 6 BOTTLES Supplies And Materials

Culligan Transactions10855

Pitney Bowes9671

03-301-000-0000-6205 LEASING 031315 2351056-MR15 Postage

Pitney Bowes Transactions9671

Quale/Michael J3963

03-301-000-0000-6296 MILEAGE-CONC. PLANT MON 030915 Meeting Expense/Physicials

Quale/Michael J Transactions3963

Reserve Account13037

03-301-000-0000-6205 POSTAGE 031715 49775505 Postage

Reserve Account Transactions13037

Verizon Business10431

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

19.82 1

269.55 1

1,513.35

130.46 1

481.86 3

625.00 1

1,237.32

168.64 2

324.91 1

19.82

269.55

130.46

135.85

39.92

306.09

625.00

24.80

143.84

324.91

325.02

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-301-000-0000-6250 HWY OFFICE 030115 4227948181502 Telephone

Verizon Business Transactions10431

Verizon Wireless6097

03-301-000-0000-6250 DEPT CELL PHONES 030115 9741535138 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

301 R&B  Administration 9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

302 R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

Ben Meadows Co Inc505

03-302-000-0000-6449 HANGING DIGI SCALE 030615 1020524199 Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

Ben Meadows Co Inc Transactions505

Cervantez/Eric12496

03-302-000-0000-6296 MILEAGE 031915 Meeting Expense/Physicals

03-302-000-0000-6296 MEALS 031915 Meeting Expense/Physicals

03-302-000-0000-6296 HOTEL ROOM 031915 82435718 Meeting Expense/Physicals

Cervantez/Eric Transactions12496

National Assoc.Of County Engineers11562

03-302-000-0000-6296 NATL CONF-J WELLE APR 1 031615 Meeting Expense/Physicals

National Assoc.Of County Engineers Transactions11562

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction 3 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

303 R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

American Welding & Gas, Inc.8411

03-303-000-0000-6523 CUTTING TIP 030615 0-3155027 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6523 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 031015 0-3156706 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

American Welding & Gas, Inc. Transactions8411

Antoine Electric12106

03-303-000-0000-6298 ADD CIRCUIT/MOVE FIXTUR 030515 13788 Shop Maintenance

Antoine Electric Transactions12106

ASV, LLC8693

03-303-000-0000-6590 FILTERS 031115 41152 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

-

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

325.02 1

1,945.56 2

45.71 1

20,729.01 3

391.85 2

4,378.32 3

1,459.17

486.39

45.71

11,463.70

5,433.73

3,831.58

104.95

286.90

1,606.06

1,590.68

1,181.58

56.48

46.98

29.25

36.16

51.74

34.20

27.36

26.39

34.20

39.13

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

ASV, LLC Transactions8693

Brock White Construction Materials8544

03-303-000-0000-6521 ROAD REPAIR SUPPLIES 031715 12518399-00 Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6521 ROAD REPAIR SUPPLIES 031715 12518399-00 Maintenance Supplies

Brock White Construction Materials Transactions8544

Centurylink8265

03-303-000-0000-6250 PHONE:  HILL CITY 022615 Telephone

Centurylink Transactions8265

Compass Minerals America8618

03-303-000-0000-6518 DE-ICING SALT 031115 71316213 De-Icing Salt

03-303-000-0000-6518 DE-ICING SALT 031115 71316709 De-Icing Salt

03-303-000-0000-6518 DE-ICING SALT 031115 71316710 De-Icing Salt

Compass Minerals America Transactions8618

Cummings Oil, Inc1200

03-303-000-0000-6523 SWIVEL/HOSE 022015 4302 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6523 KEROSENE 031215 4397 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Cummings Oil, Inc Transactions1200

Federated Co-Ops Inc.7060

03-303-000-0000-6297 JACOBSON PROPANE 031115 057-16468 Shop Fuel

03-303-000-0000-6297 PALISADE PROPANE 022615 59-44552 Shop Fuel

03-303-000-0000-6297 MCGREGOR PROPANE 030515 59-45684 Shop Fuel

Federated Co-Ops Inc. Transactions7060

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

03-303-000-0000-6513 DISCOUNT 022715 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022715 20081 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020215 22315 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020415 23004 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020515 23299 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020615 23698 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020915 24593 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021015 24896 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021315 25828 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021915 27630 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

-

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

574.06 18

34.80 2

48.33 2

8.47 1

875.51 2

458.64 3

37.17

63.59

26.43

28.37

49.89

35.18

30.30

34.20

17.40

17.40

4.07

52.40

8.47

63.83

811.68

152.88

152.88

152.88

36.08

38.49

41.92

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022315 28756 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022515 29433 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022615 29825 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021815 30191 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022015 30628 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020315 35979 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021215 38657 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021715 39856 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

G & K Services13468

03-303-000-0000-6523 SHOP LAUNDRY 030915 1043137597 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6523 SHOP LAUNDRY 031615 1043143060 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

G & K Services Transactions13468

Holiday Credit Office4641

03-303-000-0000-6513 FEDERAL TAX ADJUSTMENT 022715 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022515 0-92322011 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Isle Automotive Corp7705

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 021015 119063151 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Isle Automotive Corp Transactions7705

Lake Country Power91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 JACOBSON 030415 140073000 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 SWATARA 030915 140946401 Utilities

Lake Country Power Transactions91187

Little Falls Machine Inc2831

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 030515 0-0056018 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 030515 0-0056018 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 030515 0-0056018 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Little Falls Machine Inc Transactions2831

Malmo Market2991

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020415 31809 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020815 32597 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021015 32845 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

-

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

210.81 5

4,150.19 21

367.63 2

39.86

54.46

11.27

801.50

1,282.40

1,603.00

40.56

20.72

18.07

49.14

15.95

48.02

17.23

31.18

36.72

25.41

26.62

20.98

5.96

51.71

30.51

5.66

30.12

14.28

353.35

666.06

52.86

24.28

208.29

1,586.51

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021815 33920 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022615 35239 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Malmo Market Transactions2991

McGregor Oil3100

03-303-000-0000-6513 DISCOUNT 022715 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 BLEND-JACOBSON 021715 52569 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 BLEND-SWATARA 021715 52570 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 BLEND-PALISADE 021715 52572 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022315 53049 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020215 53661 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020315 53662 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020415 53664 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020515 53665 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020615 53666 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 020615 53667 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021015 53668 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021015 53669 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021315 53670 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021715 53671 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022515 53672 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6523 SAW GAS 022515 53672 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022615 53673 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022715 53674 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6523 SAW GAS 020415 5663 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022315 59729 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Midwest Machinery Co.12927

03-303-000-0000-6590 CLIPS 031315 1013470 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 FITTINGS/HOSES 031715 1015168 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Midwest Machinery Co. Transactions12927

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea3160

03-303-000-0000-6254 POWER: PALISADE 031015 18-52-026-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 169 & CSAH 3 031015 19-23-010-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 GUN LAKE 031015 27-56-029-03 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 POWER: MCGREGOR 031015 29-53-003-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 POWER: AITKIN 031015 33-52-007-02 Utilities

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

2,691.16 8

1,105.50 1

1,300.33 3

993.89 1

961.26 1

72.00 1

117.98 3

24.97 1

60.35

36.07

56.74

1,105.50

157.02

610.28

533.03

993.89

961.26

72.00

36.84

50.69

30.45

24.97

1,225.00

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

03-303-000-0000-6254 169 & CSAH 28 031015 39-62-022-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 CSAH 12 031015 40-06-000-01 Utilities

03-303-000-0000-6254 47 & CSAH 2 031015 54-51-104-01 Utilities

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea Transactions3160

9692

03-303-000-0000-6297 NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP 030515 4255217-4 Shop Fuel

Transactions9692

Mn Indep Petroleum Serv Inc10825

03-303-000-0000-6298 PARTS/SUPPLIES 030415 8696 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6298 PARTS/SUPPLIES 030915 8737 Shop Maintenance

03-303-000-0000-6298 PARTS/SUPPLIES 031315 8793 Shop Maintenance

Mn Indep Petroleum Serv Inc Transactions10825

Newman Signs3555

03-303-000-0000-6518 SIGN OVERLAYS 031015 TI-0283464 De-Icing Salt

Newman Signs Transactions3555

Powerplan OIB8537

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 031115 1234371 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Powerplan OIB Transactions8537

Sadie Llama Designs10257

03-303-000-0000-6516 E-911 ROAD SIGNS 030915 84144.5881 Signs & Posts

Sadie Llama Designs Transactions10257

Sunnys Citgo4711

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 021215 30675 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022515 30676 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

03-303-000-0000-6513 GASOLINE 022715 30677 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Sunnys Citgo Transactions4711

The Office Shop Inc86235

03-303-000-0000-6523 GPS SUPPLIES 031115 277421-0 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

Towmaster, Inc8364

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 030915 366901 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESRoad & Bridge3

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

1,225.00 1

905.00 8

472.68 1

1,771.07 7

46,678.30

2,384.00 1

2,384.00

52,312.97

85.00

85.00

85.00

45.00

215.00

130.00

130.00

130.00

472.68

251.76

251.76

401.40

136.64

361.73

170.00

197.78

2,384.00

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Towmaster, Inc Transactions8364

Town Of Macville Treasurer7018

03-303-000-0000-6825 PLOWING 011914 46697  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 PLOWING 020114 46697  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 PLOWING 022114 46697  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 PLOWING 022114 46697  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 BLADING 052114 46697  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 BLADING 080514 46697  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 BLADING 082714 46697  Maintenance Agreements

03-303-000-0000-6825 BLADING 092414 46697  Maintenance Agreements

Town Of Macville Treasurer Transactions7018

Winzer Corporation8279

03-303-000-0000-6523 SHOP SUPPLIES 030515 5290963 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Winzer Corporation Transactions8279

Ziegler Inc5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 030515 PC190043700 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 030515 PC190043700 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 031215 PC190043894 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 031215 PC190043894 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 031315 PC190043927 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 031215 SW190013190 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

03-303-000-0000-6590 REPAIR PARTS 031215 SW190013190 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Ziegler Inc Transactions5295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance 29 Vendors 107 TransactionsDEPT Total:

307 R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc5128

03-307-000-0000-6260 SERVICES 031315 102100 Professional Services

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc Transactions5128

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

3 Road & BridgeFund Total: 125 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESHealth & Human Services5

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

54.32 4

54.32

194.08 5

194.08

241.28 4

241.28

489.68

1.02

5.11

40.14

8.05

2.37

11.92

105.68

55.34

18.77

3.39

17.03

194.04

26.82

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

400 Public Health DepartmentDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

05-400-440-0410-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

05-400-440-0410-6250 LD Phone-HHS 320146217 Telephone

05-400-440-0410-6250 LD Phone-PH 320146217 Telephone

05-400-440-0410-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

400 Public Health Department 1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

420 Income MaintenanceDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

05-420-600-4800-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

05-420-600-4800-6250 LD Phone-HHS 320146217 Telephone

05-420-600-4800-6250 LD Phone-IM 320146217 Telephone

05-420-640-4800-6250 LD Phone-CS 320146217 Telephone

05-420-600-4800-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

420 Income Maintenance 1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

430 Social ServicesDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

05-430-700-4800-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

05-430-700-4800-6250 LD Phone-HHS 320146217 Telephone

05-430-700-4800-6250 LD Phone-SS 320146217 Telephone

05-430-700-4800-6250 Toll Free Phone 320295974 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

430 Social Services 1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

5 Health & Human ServicesFund Total: 13 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESState9

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

270.00 1

270.00

270.00

270.00

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

0 UndesignatedDEPT

Mn Dept Of Finance4580

09-000-000-0000-2030 February marriage license fees State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges

Mn Dept Of Finance Transactions4580

0 Undesignated 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

9 StateFund Total: 1 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

989.24 1

989.24

0.99 2

0.99

46.35 1

390.94 1

2.92 1

77.79 2

66.03 1

989.24

0.40

0.59

46.35

390.94

2.92

71.68

6.11

66.03

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

900 Timber Permit BondsDEPT

Vierkandt/Brian7042

10-900-000-0000-2300 Bond refund 13078 Timber Permit Bonds

Vierkandt/Brian Transactions7042

900 Timber Permit Bonds 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

921 Co. DevelopmentDEPT

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

10-921-000-0000-6250 LD Phone-GIS 320146217 Telephone

10-921-000-0000-6250 LD Phone-Surveyor 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

921 Co. Development 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

923 Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

Aitkin Motor Company170

10-923-000-0000-6590 LOF 4347 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Aitkin Motor Company Transactions170

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

10-923-000-0000-6231 Copier contract 022 14677586 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Centurylink Communications Inc10185

10-923-000-0000-6250 LD Phone 320146217 Telephone

Centurylink Communications Inc Transactions10185

Innovative Office Solutions11406

10-923-000-0000-6405 Business cards 01QW0304 Office Supplies

10-923-000-0000-6405 Stamp pad 01QW0920 Office Supplies

Innovative Office Solutions Transactions11406

Jacobs/Mark H2410

10-923-000-0000-6330 Mileage MFRP meeting 139@.475 Transportation & Travel

Jacobs/Mark H Transactions2410

Tire Barn6128

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESTrust10

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

113.34 2

2,648.82 1

3,346.19

1,720.06 2

1,720.06

6,056.48

41.99

71.35

2,648.82

1,108.72

611.34

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

10-923-000-0000-6590 Tire for snowmobile trailer 14741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

10-923-000-0000-6590 LOF #798 30481 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Tire Barn Transactions6128

Vierkandt/Brian7042

10-923-000-0000-6820 Overappraised refund 13078 Refunds & Reimbursements

Vierkandt/Brian Transactions7042

923 Forfeited Tax Sales 7 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

926 Law LibraryDEPT

West Payment Center5173

10-926-000-0000-6408 February charges 831363635 Law Books

10-926-000-0000-6408 Feb Library subscription 831443382 Law Books

West Payment Center Transactions5173

926 Law Library 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

10 TrustFund Total: 14 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESForest Development11

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

5,016.00 1

534.65 1

280.45 1

116.61 1

23.65 1

64.68 1

6,036.04

250.00 1

250.00 1

5,016.00

534.65

280.45

116.61

23.65

64.68

250.00

250.00

60.00

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

924 Forest ResourceDEPT

Eagle Ridge Services, Inc.13484

11-924-000-0000-6231 wildlife brushing project 24868 Services, Labor, Contracts

Eagle Ridge Services, Inc. Transactions13484

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc1570

11-924-000-0000-6511 Feb gas 9423 Gas And Oil

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc Transactions1570

Holiday Credit Office4641

11-924-000-0000-6511 Jan gas 1400000134961 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office Transactions4641

Malmo Market2991

11-924-000-0000-6511 Jan gas Gas And Oil

Malmo Market Transactions2991

McGregor Oil3100

11-924-000-0000-6511 Feb gas AITKINLA Gas And Oil

McGregor Oil Transactions3100

Verizon Wireless6097

11-924-000-0000-6250 Jan cell phone 58068382700001 Telephone

Verizon Wireless Transactions6097

924 Forest Resource 6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

925 ReforestationDEPT

Carlson/Adolph453

11-925-000-0000-6820 Bond refund road #2-7 rec 1907 Refunds & Reimbursements

Carlson/Adolph Transactions453

Holmvig Excavating, LLC11397

11-925-000-0000-6820 Bond refund - Rabey line rec 1002 Refunds & Reimbursements

Holmvig Excavating, LLC Transactions11397

Landrus/Doug13485

11-925-000-0000-6231 2 beavers trapped 2@$30.00 Services, Labor, Contracts

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESForest Development11

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

60.00 1

199.71 1

600.00 1

1,359.71

7,395.75

199.71

600.00

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Landrus/Doug Transactions13485

Timmer Implement of Aitkin12788

11-925-000-0000-6590 Fuel/oil filters, oil #445 IA03247 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Timmer Implement of Aitkin Transactions12788

Turnock/Franklin Allen4927

11-925-000-0000-6231 Clean culverts on Lawler ATV Services, Labor, Contracts

Turnock/Franklin Allen Transactions4927

925 Reforestation 5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 Forest DevelopmentFund Total: 11 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESLong Lake Conservation Center19

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

379.76 1

125.00 1

828.50 2

126.47 1

21.98 1

9,728.00 1

434.48 1

127.00 1

92.38 1

379.76

125.00

416.25

412.25

126.47

21.98

9,728.00

434.48

127.00

92.38

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

521 LLCC AdministrationDEPT

Adventure Publications12710

19-521-000-0000-6400 books and journals for canteen 396292 Commissary Items

Adventure Publications Transactions12710

Aitkin County DAC85003

19-521-000-0000-6231 cleaning service 2/25/15 Services, Labor, Contracts

Aitkin County DAC Transactions85003

Beaudry Propane11419

19-521-000-0000-6254 propane-dining hall 219199 Utilities

19-521-000-0000-6254 propane-director residence 222964 Utilities

Beaudry Propane Transactions11419

Canon Financial Services, Inc783

19-521-000-0000-6231 Contract Charges-020 14677588 Services, Labor, Contracts

Canon Financial Services, Inc Transactions783

Carlson/Wendie13475

19-521-000-0000-6400 candy for canteen 3/12/15 Commissary Items

Carlson/Wendie Transactions13475

Cook Logging943

19-521-000-0000-6254 102.4 cords firewood @$95 a cord Utilities

Cook Logging Transactions943

Frontier8622

19-521-000-0000-6250 service and long distance 2187684653 Telephone

Frontier Transactions8622

Graphics4Gear, LLC13225

19-521-000-0000-6400 earings for commissary SO-022263 Commissary Items

Graphics4Gear, LLC Transactions13225

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary2763

19-521-000-0000-6255 March garbage service 88725 Garbage

J & H Transfer Station-Lakes Sanitary Transactions2763

Paulbeck's County Market3810

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESLong Lake Conservation Center19

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

7.98 1

128.25 1

11,999.80

31.80 1

31.80

1,019.16 2

2.92 1

315.24 1

674.25 1

2,011.57

7.98

128.25

31.80

917.27

101.89

2.92

315.24

674.25

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

19-521-000-0000-6400 water for commissary 7684653 Commissary Items

Paulbeck's County Market Transactions3810

Shirts Plus4425

19-521-000-0000-6400 (9) small T's-SS, (6) tie dye 61629 Commissary Items

Shirts Plus Transactions4425

521 LLCC Administration 11 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

522 LLCC EducationDEPT

Hiemark/Erik13441

19-522-000-0000-6416 tanning solution - moose hide 3/10/15 Education Supplies

Hiemark/Erik Transactions13441

522 LLCC Education 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

523 LLCC FoodDEPT

Appert's Foodservice5998

19-523-000-0000-6418 Groceries 503120579 Groceries-Students

19-523-000-0000-6420 supplies 503120579 Food Service Supplies

Appert's Foodservice Transactions5998

Hiemark/Erik13441

19-523-000-0000-6418 food for diabetic student 3/10/15 Groceries-Students

Hiemark/Erik Transactions13441

McGregor Dairy,Inc5662

19-523-000-0000-6418 Groceries 23615 Groceries-Students

McGregor Dairy,Inc Transactions5662

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 Groceries 477049-00 Groceries-Students

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc Transactions4968

523 LLCC Food 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

524 LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

Carlson/Wendie13475

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESLong Lake Conservation Center19

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

16.99 1

29.90 1

49.58 2

174.93 3

23.97 1

35.99 1

331.36

14,374.53

16.99

29.90

43.34

6.24

49.98

119.79

5.16

23.97

35.99

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

19-524-000-0000-6422 flashlights 3/12/15 Janitorial Services/Supplies

Carlson/Wendie Transactions13475

Hagen/Christine5814

19-524-000-0000-6422 Bird seed from L&M 3/6/15 Janitorial Services/Supplies

Hagen/Christine Transactions5814

Hometown Bldg Supply7525

19-524-000-0000-6422 materials for Eagle's Nest 62321 Janitorial Services/Supplies

19-524-000-0000-6422 countertop materials/Den 62374 Janitorial Services/Supplies

Hometown Bldg Supply Transactions7525

Hyytinen Hardware Hank2340

19-524-000-0000-6422 calcium chloride 1238347 Janitorial Services/Supplies

19-524-000-0000-6422 Grit/etc 1239311 Janitorial Services/Supplies

19-524-000-0000-6422 Distilled Water 1239433 Janitorial Services/Supplies

Hyytinen Hardware Hank Transactions2340

Rasley Oil Company4010

19-524-000-0000-6511 Fuel for STS 37587 Gas And Oil

Rasley Oil Company Transactions4010

Tire Barn6128

19-524-000-0000-6302 Van oil change 30459 Vehicle Maintenance

Tire Barn Transactions6128

524 LLCC Maintenance 6 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

19 Long Lake Conservation CenterFund Total: 27 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESParks21

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

273.80 3

7,786.02 1

100.00 1

46.61 1

4,179.18 1

13,271.87 1

45.35 2

77.21 2

224.30

20.25

29.25

7,786.02

100.00

46.61

4,179.18

13,271.87

10.35

35.00

35.00

42.21

37.39

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

520 ParksDEPT

Aitkin Independent Age86222

21-520-000-0000-6230 Seasonal park labor 1483 Printing, Publishing & Adv

21-520-000-0000-6405 wildlife mowing contract 1519 Office Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6405 lawn mowing contract 1519 Office Supplies

Aitkin Independent Age Transactions86222

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile188

21-520-000-0000-6802 2nd benchmark rec 2186 Trail Grants-State

Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile Transactions188

Croatt Enterprises Inc1211

21-520-000-0000-6820 Bond refund LLCC firewood rec 1907 Refunds & Reimbursements

Croatt Enterprises Inc Transactions1211

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc1754

21-520-000-0000-6254 Waste removal - shop 8196439 Utilities

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc Transactions1754

Giese Sno-Cruisers Trail Assn.1805

21-520-000-0000-6802 Snowmobile GIA 2nd Pymt Rec#2198 Trail Grants-State

Giese Sno-Cruisers Trail Assn. Transactions1805

Haypoint Jackpine Savages2060

21-520-000-0000-6802 2nd benchmark rec 2186 Trail Grants-State

Haypoint Jackpine Savages Transactions2060

Janzen/Carroll Mark2448

21-520-000-0000-6330 Parks Commission mileage 18@.575 Transportation & Travel

21-520-000-0000-6350 Park Commission meeting 3/9/15 Per Diem

Janzen/Carroll Mark Transactions2448

Kitzrow/Donald5759

21-520-000-0000-6350 Park Commission meeting 3/9/15 Per Diem

21-520-000-0000-6330 Park Commission mileage 73.4@.575 Transportation & Travel

Kitzrow/Donald Transactions5759

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea3160

21-520-000-0000-6254 Berglund Park electricity 18-51-106-02 Utilities

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIESParks21

Account/Formula

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15

37.39 1

11,814.02 1

597.37 1

8,163.98 1

42.53 4

16,759.93 1

308.46 1

63,503.72

63,503.72

219,043.53

11,814.02

597.37

8,163.98

7.29

1.48

10.77

22.99

16,759.93

308.46

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea Transactions3160

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.3176

21-520-000-0000-6802 2nd benchmark rec 2186 Trail Grants-State

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc. Transactions3176

9692

21-520-000-0000-6254 Feb gas 4162495-8 Utilities

Transactions9692

Palisade Supersledders Inc.3780

21-520-000-0000-6802 2nd benchmark rec 2195 Trail Grants-State

Palisade Supersledders Inc. Transactions3780

Riley Auto Supply4070

21-520-000-0000-6590 Brake fluid 557978 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 Screw, O ring #445 558032 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 Washer, screw, plug for traile 558129 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

21-520-000-0000-6590 300 amp for shop 558590 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Riley Auto Supply Transactions4070

Tamarack Sno-Flyers4800

21-520-000-0000-6802 2nd benchmark rec 2186 Trail Grants-State

Tamarack Sno-Flyers Transactions4800

The Office Shop Inc86235

21-520-000-0000-6406 Gloves, paper towels 979066-0 Field Supplies

The Office Shop Inc Transactions86235

520 Parks 15 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

21 ParksFund Total: 22 Transactions

Final Total: 239 Vendors 400 Transactions

Aitkin County



DKB1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

 8:21AM3/23/15
Page 39

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

74,640.401

52,312.973

489.685

270.009

6,056.4810

7,395.7511

14,374.5319

63,503.7221

219,043.53

NameFundRecap by Fund

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

State

Trust

Forest Development

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



2,P
DKBl
3/12/15

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

2:23PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audir Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

Page Break By: I - Page Breakby Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

1

Fo-br,.rar S ^\.s v W<- T^r
5



DKBl
3/12/15 2:23PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 2

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

&p! Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Auditor

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

40
89991 Bremer Bank

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

01- 040- 02 1- 0000- 5840

01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840
0i- 040- 021- 0000- 5840
Bremer Bank

1

2

3

4

5

89991

0.19
2.51

1.25
0.32
0.39
4.66

Receipt Nbr 1161 02/02/2015
Receipt Nbr 998 02/02/2015
Receipt Nbr 999 O2/09/2OL'
Receipt Nbr 999 O2/09/2OL1
Receipt Nbr 999 02/09/2015

5 Transactions

Fees For Services

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

5 Transactions

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

2 Transactions

Misc Receipts

1 Transactions

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

2 Transactions

40 DEPT Total:

42 DEPT

89991

89991

4.66 Auditor 1 Veudors

I Vendors

I Vendors

6

7

Bremer Bank
or- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 042- 000- 0000- s840
Bremer Bank

12.87
12.A7
25.7 4

1.54
1.54

Treasurer

Receipt Nbr 3607 O2/O2/2OL'
Receipt l{br 3618 O2/IO/20I5

2 Transactions

42 DEPT Total:

43 DEPT

89991

I
89991

25.74 Treasu¡er

Bremer Eank
01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

Bremer Bank

Assessor

Receipt Ntbr 833 02/06/2015
1 Transactions

1.54 Assessor

Central Services

43 DEPT Total:

44 DEPT

89991

9

10
89991

Bremer Bank
01- 044- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 044- 000- 0000- 5840
Bremer Bank

1,90
1.90
3.80

Receipt Nbr 779 O2/03/2OLS
Receipt lsbr 781 O2/I7/20Ls

2 Transactions

44 DEPT Total:

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01- 049- 000- 0000- ss2s

3.Bo Central Services

Information Tecbnologies

't.72 Receipt Nbr 565 O2/05/2OL'

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

49

11

I Vendors

Label & Listing Sales



DKBl
3/12/15 2:23PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank

DEPT Total:

DEPT

89991

þI
Accr Amount

1.72

49

90

1.72 l¡formationTechnologies

Attorney

Receipt Nbr 1521 O2/23/2OI5
Receipt \Ibr 1521 02/23/2015
Receipt lrlbr 1522 02/23/2015
Receipt Nbr 1523 O2/23/2OLi
Receipt Nbr 1524 02/24/2015
Receipt Nbr 1525 02/26/2015
Receipt Nbr 1512 02/03/2015
Receipt Nbr 1515 O2/LL/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1516 O2/II/2OI5
Receipt lVbr 1517 O2/II/2015
Receipt Nbr 1520 02/23/2015

1 1 Transactions

1 Vendors

1 Vendors

I Vendors

1 Transactions

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

11 Transactions

Sales Tax
Sales Toi Adjustment

2 Transactions

Misc Receipts

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

17

18

19

20
21

22

12

13

14

15

16

23
24
25

26
27
28
29

89991

Bremer Bank
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 090- 000- 0000- s840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 090- 000- 0000- s840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

0r- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 090- 000- 0000- s840
01- 090- 000- 0000- s840
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

Bremer Bank

1.93
0.64
1.29
1.93
0.64
3.89
1.93
4,50
2.57
o.64
1.29

21.25

21.25 Attorney

81.69
o.31

82,O0

90 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT

89991

53

54
89991

Bremer Bank
01- 100- 000- 0000- 63r1
0l- 100- 000- 0000- 63r2
Bremer Bank

Recorder

February Sales Tax
Feb. Sales Tax Adjustment

100 DEPTTotal:

252 DEPT

89991

g2.OO Recorder

Corrections

O.O2 Receipt Nbr 2613 02/13/2015
55.90 Receipt Nbr 2604 O2/03/2OI5
41 .O4 Receipt Nbr 2613 02/I3/2015

j79.11 Receipt Nbr 2627 02/26/2015
27.9s Receipt Nbr 2604 02/03/2OIS
39.95 Receipt Nbr 2613 O2/I3/2OI5
31.01 Receipt Nbr 2619 O2/I8/20I5

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial

2 Transactions

Bremer Bank
or- 252- 000- 0000- 5840

oI- 2s2- 252- 0000- 5872

0r- 252- 2 52- 0000- 5872

0l- 2s2- 252- 0000- s872
oI- 2s2- 2s2- 0000- s885

oI-252- 252-0000- 5885

0I- 252- 2 52- 0000- s885

Systems



DKBl
3/12/15 2:23PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

30 oL- 252- 252- 0000- 5885

89991 Bremer Bank

252 DEPTTotal:

I FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Receipt Nbr 2627 02/26/2015
I Transactions

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Commissary Sales Taxable

Page 4

BB!
Accr Amount

25.75
400.73

4oO.73 Corrections

541 .44 General Fund

I Vendors I Transacdons

32 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
3/12/15 2:23PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Page 5

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 58s5

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 58s5

03- 000- 000- 0000- s8s5
89991 Bremer Bank

O DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

8410

55

Bremer Bank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Bremer Bank8410

303 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Accr Amount

18.33

8O3.42
ao3.42

4o3.42

421.75

Undesignated

R&B HighwayMaintenance

February Diesel Tax

1 Transactions

R&B Highway Maintenance

Road & Bridge

Rp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Service Dates

Undesignated

Receipt l{br 2157 02/04/2015
Receipt Nbr 2158 O2/04/2OL1
Receipt lrlbr 2160 02/06/2015
Receipt lltbr 2169 O2/I3/20I5
Receipt Nbr 842 O2/26/2OL!
Receipt Nbr 843 A2/27 /2OLs

6 Transactions

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

0

3'1

32

33

34

35

36

1.93
1.93
1.93
1.93
8.68
1.93

18.33

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals

6 Transactions

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

1 Transactions

7 Transacdons

I Vendors

I Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
3/12/1s

9 State
2:23PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

O DEPT

4580 Mn Dept Of Flnance

46 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

47 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

48 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2024

4s 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2031

s0 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

s1 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

52

3375 Mn Dept Of Health
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2027

3375 Mn Dept Of Health

O DEPT Total:

9 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDTTOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page 6

Accr Amount

168.00
452.00
126.OO

4.50
4,095.00

420.OO

5,265.50

297.50
297.50

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Bp!

February Birth
February Death
February Children's
February Torrens
February State G€neral Fund
February Gen,Fund Surcharge

6 Transactions

BtthÆeath Surcharges

BùthÆeath Surcharges

St Share Of Bfth Cert.- Children
Real Estate Assurance (Was 5874 þûd627
Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)

Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)

State WeU Cert Fees (Was 5097 & 6203)

7 Transactions

7 Transactions

February State Well
'l Transactions

s,s63,oo Undesþnated

s,563.o0 State

2 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
3/12/15

10 Trust
2:23PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

923 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

s6 10- 923- 000- 0000- 6311

89991 Bremer Bank

923 DEPT Total:

10 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 7

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Forfeited Tax Sales

February Sales Tax

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

2.43
2.43

Sales Tax
1 Transactions

2.43 Forfeited Tax Sales

2.43 Trust

I Vendors I Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
3/12/15 2:23PM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

925 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank

s7 11- 925- 000- 0000- 6312

89991 Bremer Bank

925 DEPT Total:

1t FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Service Dates

Reforestation

Feb.Sales Tax Adjustment

Account/Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Page B

epr
Accr Amount

0.43-
0.43-

Sales Tax Adjustment

I Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

o.43- Reforestation

o.43- ForestDevelopment

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
3/12/15 2:23PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDTTOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 9

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
19- 52 1- 000- 0000- 5885

19- 52r- 000- 0000- 5885

19- s21- 000- 0000- 5885

19- 521- 000- 0000- s885

19- 52r- 000- 0000- 5885

19- 52r- 000- 0000- 5885

i9- 521- 000- 0000- 5885
19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

19- 521- 000- 0000- s885

89991 Bremer Bank

521 DEPT Total:

19 FundTotal:

Final Total:

Accr Amount

0.26
8.00
5.14
o.31

40.19
1.99
1.23

15.59
2.52

75,23

75.23

75.23

7,OO3.42

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account'nrmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

þ!

52L

41

37
38
39
40

42

43
44
45

Receipt Nbr 1009 O2/06/20L5
Receipt Nbr 1011 O2/IO/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1012 O2/IO/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1013 O2/IL/2015
Receipt Nbr 1014 O2/12/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1017 O2/I8/2OI5
Receipt llbr 1018 O2/20/2OLS
Receipt Nbr 1019 02/24/2015
Receipt lsbr 1021 02/25/2015

I Transactions

LLCC Administradon

Long Lake Conservation Center

15 Vendors

I Vendors

57 Transactions

Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Comnissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable

9 Transacdons

9 Transactions

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
3/12/15

Aitkin County
2:23PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT

1 541 .44

3 A21.75

I 5,563.00
10 2.43

11 -O.43
19 7 5.23

All Funds 7,oo3.42

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
State

Trust
Forest Development
Long Lake Conservadon Center

Total Approvedby,

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems



)

ñr?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: s-24-ls

Title of ltem: Equipment Purchase - Crack Sealing Trailer

.1o
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

[Z ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:
The Cimline Cracksealing Traíler, Unit #041, was programmed for replacement in the 2013 Capital Equipment
Replacement Program. lt is a 150 gallon trailer that was purchased in 2001 . $40,000 has been budgeted for this
purchase in the Capital Equipment Budget.

Quotes for a replacement trailer were obtained as follows:

Midstates Equipment, Mountaín Lake, MN:
New 2015 Cimline Model 150 Magma - $36,355
Used 2014 Cimline Model 230 DH Melter - $36,800

Stepp Manufacturing, North Branch, MN
New 2015 Stepp Model 185D - $42,905

The current 150 gallon trailer is undersized, as crews occasionally have to wait for the sealant material to melt and
reach the required application temperature. This results in downtime during our crack sealing operations. For this
reason, the used 2014 Cimline Model 230 is preferable to the new 2015 Cimline Model 150, even though it is an
additional $445 in cost. The price for a new 2015 Model 230 is well beyond our budgeted amount.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Staff recommendation is to purchase the Used 2014 Cimline Model 230 DH Melter from Midstates Equipment for a cost
of $36,800.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wj_.th tax and shippjlg? $ $36,800
/s fhrs budgeted? þl v"" Llto Ptease Exptain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Aitkin
Gounty

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 3t24t2o1s

Title of ltem: AFSCME HHS Unit MoA, wage scate Update

ER
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

ø

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Publíc Hearing*

Ø Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
n/a, consent agenda

Summary of lssue:

Please see attached. The AFSCME HHS Agreement did not contain a Grade 6 wage scale. There were no Grade 6
positions in that unit at the time negotiations took place. The Child Support Officer was increased from a Grade 5 to a
Grade 6 during the job appeal process. All units are now settled, so we are requesting to insert the entire uniform wage
scale at this time (2015 and 2016).

Alternatives, O pti ons, Effects o n Othe rs/Com m e nts :

Recom mended Action/Motlon :

Motion to authorize the Board Chair to sign MOA as presented,

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request?
What is the total cost, with .tax and shipping? $
/s fhrs budseted? [ v"" EJto

Yes Øro
Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (WAGE SCALE)

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into between Aitkin County (hereafter "County") and Local
No. 1283, AFSCME Council 65, AFL-CIO (hereafter "Union").

WHEREAS, the County and the Union are parties to a collective bargaining agreement negotiated pursuant

to the Public Employment Labor Relations Act; and

WHEREAS, during negotiations for the 2015-2016 collective bargaining agreement, the parties negotiated

wage scales based on job classifications in effect at the time. Since ratification, the uniform compensation schedule

has been adopted by the Board and adjustments have been made following the job appeals process.

NOW, TIIEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

l. The parties agree to update the 2015-2016 wage scales as attached.

2. This Memorandum of Agreement constitutes the complete and total agreement of the parties regarding this
matter.

IN V/ITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Memorandum of Agreement to be executed this
24th day of March,2015.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COLTNTY OF AITKIN, MINNESOTA
COLINTY OF AITKIN

Board Chair

LOCAL TINIONNO. 1283
AFSCME, AFL.CIO

AFSCME Staff Representative



2015

NMLKJIHGFEDcBMin/AGrade

20

19

18

17

16

15

t4
13

72

11

10

I
8

7

6

5

4

3

2

7

S 40.30

S sa.so

s 37.30

S 3s.80

s 34.30

S 32.80

S 31.30

S 29.80

S 28.30

S 26.80

S zs.Eo

s 23.80

5 22.30

s 20.80

S 19.30

S 17.80

s 16-30

5 14.80

s 13.30

S 11.80

41.50

39.96

38.41

36.87

35.32

33.7a

32.23

30.69

29.L4

27.60

26.0s

24.51

22.96

2L.42

L9.47

18.33

L6.78

L5.24

13.69

12.L5

42.74

4r.L4
39.5s

37.96

36.37

34.78

33.19

31.60

30.01

24.47

26.82

25.23

23.64

22.O5

20.46

18.87

t7.27
15.68

14.09

12.50

M.Ot
42.37

40.73

39.09

37.45

35.81

34.t7
32.54

30.90

29.26

27.62

25.98

24.34

22.70

2L.ffi
19.42

L7.74

T6.L4

L4.51

12.87

45.32

43.63

4t.94
40.26

38.57

36.88

35.19

33.50

31.81

30.13

28.M
26.75

25.06

23.37

21..68

20.00

18.31

t6.52
t4.93
L3.24

46.67

44.93

43.19

4]-.45

39.72

37.9a

36"24

34.50

32.76

3r.o2

29.28

27.54

25.80

24.O7

22.33

20.59

18.85

L7.TT

t5.37
13.63

48.06 S

46.27 5

44.4{t s
42.69 s
40.90 s
39.11 s
37.32 s
3s.s2 s
33.73 s
31.94 s
30.1s s
28.35 5

26.s7 s
24.78 S

22-99 5

21.20 5

19.40 s
17.61 s
1s.82 s
14.03 s

45.81

43.96

42.L2

40.27

38.43

36.58

34.74

32.89

31.05

29.20

27.36

25.57

23.67

21.82

19.98

18.13

t6.29
t4.44

S s0.97

s 49.07

s 47.L7

s 45.27

S ¿g.gz

S 4L.47

s 39-s7

S 37.67

5 35.77

S ¡s.ez

S 31.97

5 30.07

s 28.17

5 26.27

S 24.37

S zz.qt

5 zo.st

S 18.67

S 16-77

S 14.87

S s2.49

s s0.s3

s 48.s8

5 46.62

S ¿t4.66

S 42.7L

S 40.7s

S 38.79

S Es.as

5 34.88

S 32.92

S 30.96

S 29.01

S 27.0s

S 2s.og

S 23.13

s 21.18

S L9.22

S L7.26

s 1s.30

S s4.06

S sz.o+

S so.oz

S +s.or

s 4s.99

s 43.98

s 41.96

S sg.gs

S sz.ss

S ss.gr

S 33-90

S 31.88

5 zs.sz

S 27.8s

S 2s.83

s 23.82

$ 21.80

S 19.79

S tt.tt
S 1s.76

S ss.67

s s3.s9

S sr.sz
5 49.44

s 47.36

5 4s.29

S 43.2!

s 41.13

S 39.06

5 36.98

S 34.91

s 32.83

5 30.7s

S 28.68

S 26.60

S 24.s2

s 22.4s

S 20.37

S 18.30

S !6.22

S s7.33

S ss.19

S sE.os

S s0.91

5 48.78

S 46.64

s 44.s0

s 42.36

5 4A.22

s 38.08

S 3s.94

S 33.81

s 31.67

S 29.s3

5 27.39

5 2s-2s

s 23.11

5 20.97

S 18.83

S 16.70

S s9.04

S s6.84

S s4.64

5 s2.43

5 so.z¡

S 48.03

S 4s.82

5 43.62

5 47.42

S ss.zz

5 37.01

S 34.81

S 32.61

S 30.40

s 28.20

S 26.00

S 23.80

S 21.s9

s 19.39

S 17.19

S 60.30

s s8.0s

S ss.so

S s3.ss

S s1.30

s 49.0s

s 46.80

s 44.5s

s 42.30

s 4o.os

s 37.80

S 3s.ss

$ ¡s.¡o
S 31.0s

s 28.80

S 26.ss

S 24.30

S 22.0s

S 19.80

S 17.ss

s

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

S

s
s

s

s

s

s

5

5

s

s

s

s

s
Þ

s

s

s
s

5

S

5

s

5

s
5

s

$

s

s

s

S

5

s

s
s
$

5

s
s

s

s
s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

5

s
s

s

s
s

5

s
C

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

s
ê

s

s
5

s

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s
(
s
ê

C

s

s

49.49

47.65

20L6

NMLKJIHGFEDcBGrade

20

19

18

t7
16

15

L4

f,5

72

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

7

5 40.65

S 39.1s

5 37.5s

s 36-1s

$ 34.6s

S 33-1s

s 31.5s

5 30.1s

s 28.6s

S z7.Ls

s 2s.6s

5 z+.ts

s 22.6s

S 21.1s

S 19.6s

S 18.1s

S 16.6s

S 1s.1s

s 13.6s

S rz.15

5 41.8s

S 40-31
5 43.09

5 4L-49

S 39.90

S 38.31

S 36.72

s 3s.13

S 33.s4

S :r.ss
s 30.36

s 28.76

S 27.L7

S zs.se

s 23.99

5 22.n
S 20.81

5 L9.22

5 L7.62

S re.og

S 14.44

s 12.8s

44.36

42.72

41.08

39.44

37.æ

36.16

34.52

32.89

3L.2s

29.6L

27.97

26.33

24.69

23.0s

2r.4L

L9.77

18.13

16.49

L4.86

13.22

45.67

43.98

42.29

40.6t

34.92

37.23

35.54

33.85

32.L6

30.48

28.79

27.LO

25.4t
23.72

22.O3

20.35

18.66

16.97

15.28

13.59

47.O2

45.24

43.54

41.80

40.o7

38.33

36.59

34.85

33.11

31.37

29.63

27.49

26.L5

24.42

22.68

20.94

19.20

L7.46

L5.72

13.98

44.41

46.62

44.83

43.M
41.25

39.46

37.67

35.87

34.08

32.29

30.50

28.71

26.92

25.13

23.34

21.55

L9.75

t7.96
T6.T7

14.38

49.U
48.00

46.L6

44.31

42.47

40.62

38.78

36.93

35.09

33.24

3L.40

29.55

27.7L

25.86

24.O2

22.!7
20.33

t8.48
L6.64

14.79

sr32
49.42

47.52

45.62

43.72

4L.82

39.92

38.02

36.12

34.22

32.32

30.42

28.52

26.62

24.72

2'2.42

20.92

19.o2

L7.L2

L5.22

S s2.84

s s0.88

S 48.93

S 46.97

S 4s.01

S 43.06

s 41.10

S :g.r+
S 37.18

5 3s.23

S 33.27

S 31,31

5 29.36

5 27.40

5 2s.44

5 23.48

S 21.s3

s 19.s7

S 17.61

s 1s.6s

s4.4L

52.39

50.37

48.36

46.34

44.33

423r
40.30

38.28

36.26

34.25

32.23

30.22

24.20

26.r8
24.r7

22.15

20.L4

t8.12
16.11

S s6.02

5 s3.94

5 s1.87

S 49.79

S 47.7L

S 4s-64

S 43.s6

s 41.48

S 39.41

5 :2.¡:
S 3s.26

S ss.re

5 31.10

S 29.03

S 26.9s

s 24.87

5 22.80

S ?o.72

5 18.6s

S 16.s7

57.68

55-54

53.40

51.26

49.13

46.99

44.85

42.7L

40.57

38.43

36.29

34.t6
32.O2

29.88

27.74

25.60

23.46

2132
19.18

17.05

s9.39 S

s7-19 S

s4.99 S

s2.78 s
so.s8 S

48.38 s
qe.u S

43.97 S

+t.tt S

39.s7 s
37.36 S

3s.16 S

32.96 S

30.7s S

28.ss S

ze .ss S

zq.ts 5

2!s4 5

t9.74 5

17.s4 S

60.6s

58.40

56.15

53.90

51.65

49.40

47.r5
44.90

42.65

40.40

38.15

35.90

31.40

29.t5
26.90

24.65

22.40

20.15

17.90

s

s
s

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s
s
s

5

S

s

5

34.76

5

s

s
s

5

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s
s
s

s
s

5

5

s

s

s
s

s
c

s

s
(
s

s

s
s

s
s

s

s

s

s
q

s
(
s

s

s

s
s

s
s

s
s

s
s

s
s

5

s

s

5

s
s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s
s

s
s

5

s

s

37.22

35.67

34.L3

32.s8

31.04

29.49

27.9s

26.40

24.86

23.31

2r.77

20.22

18.68

L7.L3

15.59

L4.O4

12.50

33.6s



¿

q
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March24,2015

Title Of ltem: and Electronic License System Point-of,Sale Contract Renewals

t5
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

ø

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Department:
County Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title)
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

Approve and authorize signatures to the and Electronic License System Point-of-Sale Contract Renewals

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve and authorize signatures to the renewal contracts

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed witlt this request? Ø 

"",
No

What is the totalcost,
/s fhis budgeted?

with tax and

@v"t
? .$ as attached

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

209 Second Street Norlhwest Room 202
Aitkin, Minnesota 56431

218.927.7354

March 18,2015

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Kirk Peysar, County Auditor

Re MN-DNR ELS Agent Côntract and Electronic License System Pointof-Sale
Contract Renewals

Request for approval of the ELS Agent Contact and Electronic License System Point-of-
Sale Contract Renewals with MN-DNR authorizing the processing and issuance of
watercraft and off-road titles and licenses; trail stickers at the Aitkin County License
Center.

The term of the renewal agreements is through June 30,2019.



Ers-99083

STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

REGISTRATION AND TITLING ELS AGENT CONTRACT
WITH DEPUTY REGISTRAR OF MOTOR VEHICLES OFFICES

This Contract is betwecn the State of Minnesota, acting through the Department of Natural
Resources (hereinafter DNR) and

Aitkin County License Cent,er 083
(Business or Deputy Registrar Office)

2-2nd ST NW
(Deputy Registrar Number)

(Street Address)
Àil-l¡in MN 5643r A i l krin

(City) (Zip code) (County)

(Authorized Representative for Corporation or Owner)

(Hereinafter Agent)

WHEREAS, Deputy Registrar of Motor Vehicles, appointed by the Commissioner of Public
Safety under Minnesota Statute 168.33, is required undcr Minnesota Statutcs to process applications for
watercraft licenses, watercraft titles, snowmobile, all-terrain vehicle, off-highway motorcycle, off road
vehicle registrations, trail stickers ancl pennits for the commissioner of natural resources.

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed between DNR and the Agent as follows:

1. AGENT DUTIES
The Agent will:

a) Make available for sale to the public the following types of electronic licenses,
registrations, stickers, permits and title transactions: all watercraft licenses, all all-tenain
vehicle registrations, all snowmobile registrations, all off highway motorcycle
registrations and all offroad vehicle registrations and collect any sales and use tax as

required by law. The Agent will do so in strict accordance with (l) the terms of this
Contract; (2) all instructions and rules/ regulations issued by DNR.

b) Sell electronic licenses, stickers, petmits, registrations and title transactions and collect
sales and use tax, when applicable, only at the business location approved under their
appointment by the commissioner of public safety and at a place on the premises
accessible to the public.

c) Issue electronic licenses, stickers, registrations and title transactions to the public during
open business hours

d) As instructed by DNR, maintain displays, notices or othcr informational materials
relating to electronic licenses, stickers, registrations and title transactions that are
provided by DNR.

c) Providc a pcrsonal computer, Internet service provider, and necessary phone or network
to access the administrative screen funcfions of the electronic license system (ELS) for
registration and titling.

Ð Maintain cunent and accurate records of all electronic licenses, stickers, registrations and
title transactions and sales and use tax collected in conformance with law and as directed
by DNR.

February 10,2015
llPage



g) Maintain a bank account in an FDIC insured banking association, savings association,
trust company, or credit union organized under the authority of the State or the United
States. The bank account will be able to accept electronic funds transfers. The Agent will
provide DNR with all of the requested account information.

h) Deposit all money received from the sale of electronic licenses, stickers, registrations,
title transactions, and sales and use tax collected as required for watercraft, snowmobile
and all OHV transactions in the account described above, less the amount retained
according to 1aw as the filing or issuing fee. The Agent's bank account will be set up to
permit DNR, through the State treasurer, to electronically transfer the money to the State
treasury.

i) File with DNR, on a form and in a manner as DNR may require, reports of the Agent's
receipts and transactions concerning the sale ofelectronic licenses, registrations, stickers,
titles and sales and use tax collection.

j) Retum to DNR on a weekly basis, completed applications and title forms as required by
DNR.

k) Complete and provide a true and accurate state and federal Taxpayer Identification
Nurnber (TIN) verification fonn.

Ð Retum voided licenses to the DNR within 30 days. After 30 days, voided licenses will be
charged to the Agent.

m) The Agent shall make reasonable business efforts to comply with the most recent version
of the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS), promulgated by the PCi
Security Standards Council.

2. DNR's ÐUTIES
DNR, or its duly authorized representative, will:

a) Provide a printer, access to administrative screens for processing regislration and titling
transactions and sales and use tax collection, printer paper and necessary supplies at each
authorized Agent location. Provide routine maintenance for necessary repairs on printer
not due to abuse or neglect by the Agent or the Agent's employees

b) Provide appropriate training materials and a toll free telephone help desk service to
answer Agent's questions and assist with problems.

c) Provide informational materials for the Agent to distribute to licensees and registrants
regarding regulation requirements for recreational vehicle and watercraft activities.

d) Notifu the Agent of the designated amounts to be transferred and the designated time of
transfer prior to electronic transfer of funds.

e) Provide the Agent with instructions for the transfer of funds from the Agent's bank
account to the State treasury and instructions for reconciling any differences between the
Agent and DNR on the amount of money to be electronically transferred.

3. RESTRICTRIONS ON SÀLE OF ELECTRONIC LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS,
STICKERS AND TITLE TRANS,A.CTIONS

a) Ail electronic licenses, registrations, stickers, and title hansactions, will be completed at
the Agent's business location.

b) The Agent is responsible for the completion of each electronic license registrations,
sticker and title fransaction at the Agent's place of busìness.

c) An Agent will not offer elechonic licenses, registrations, stickers or title
transactions for free or at nominal, reduced, or increased fee except as provided by
Minnesota Statute

d) An Agent will not waive all or pafi of the issuing or filing fee or use electronic
licenses, registrations, stickers or title transactions in connection with a drawing, raffle,
giveaway, or other sales promotion.

February 10, 2015
2lPage



4, RESPONSIBILITY FOR MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT
a) Except for acts beyond their control, the Agent will be responsible for damaged, lost,

stolen, missing, or destroyed electronic licenses and materials and point of sale
equipment relating to electronic licenses.

b) The Agent will be responsible for their personal computers and any services or corrtracts
or agreements with local Internet service providers.

c) The Agent is required to car)¡ insurance to insure property provided by DNR

5. DNR ACCESS TO ELECTRONIC LICENSE OPERATIONS
a) The Agent agrees to allow DNR access to all materials and equipment related to its

electronic license operations
b) DNR may make inspections during open business hours with or wilhout notice to the

Agent to determine whether the Agent is complying with the provisions of Minnesota
Rules and Statutes related to electronic licensing and the terms of this Contract. The
Agent agrees to allow DNR to inspect the Agent's business location at other times upon
reasonable notice to determine whether the Agent is complying with tire provisions of the
Minnesota Rules, Statutes and the tems of this Contract.

6. LIABILITY
a) The Agent agrees to be responsible for and liable for all proceeds from the sale of

electronic licenses, registrations, titles, stickers and sales and use tax collection regardless
of the manner of payment and for all losses incurred, including but not limited, to those
due to theft, credit card fees, non-sufficient funds checks and counterfeit cunency.

b) Agent agrees that any conhactual or tortious liability arising from the performance of this
Contract by the Agent, ifs agents or employees, is the Agent's sole responsibility. The
Agent agrees to indemnify and hold the State, its agents and employees, harmless from
all claims or causes of action, including all attomey fees incrmed by the State arising
from such performance of this Contract by the Agent or its agents or employees. This
provision will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Agent may have for the
State's failure to fulfill its obligations under this Contract.

7. AGENTSTATUS
a) Thc Agcnt agrees that in its capacity as an Agent to sell electronic licenses, registrations,

titles and stickers, the Agent is acting on behalf of the State and DNR.
b) The Agent agrees to be bound by and comply with the provisions of law, rules and

instructions and orders issued by DNR.

8. DURATION OF AGENT CONTRACT; TRANSFERÁ,BILITY
a) This Contract will be effective upon the date that the frnal required signature is obtained

in accordance with Minn. Statute $ 16C.05 and will remain in effect until I l:59 p.m. on
June 30, 2019 unless terminated, canceled or suspended as provided herein.

b) This Contract remains in effect until the Contract is terminated in writing at the request of
the Agent or is terminated, canceled or suspended by DNR as stated in 9(a) or unless the
Agent appointment is terminated, canceled or suspended by the Department of Public
Safety.

c) The Agent will not assign, delegate or transfer any rights, obligations or duties under this
Contract without the prior written consent of DNR.

d) Transfer of ownership of a Deputy Registrar is subject to approval by the

commissioner of public safety.

February 10, 2015
3lPage



e) The Agent will notify the Authorized Representative in writing at least 30 days before

any change of its business location, nature of business, or ownership. The DNR will
consider a Contract based on the new application criteria under Minnesota R. pt.

62133rc when there is a change in business location, nature of business, hours of
operation or ownership. The DNR will cancel the Contract if the Agent no longer meets

the criteria for acceptance of an original applicafion. A new owner must submit an

application, which is subject to approval by the DNR.

Ð The Agent will provide to the DNR's Authorized Representative or his/her successor, in
the event of Agent's change in financial or ownership status of the location specified
within this conhact including bankruptcy, foreclosure, lease termination or properly sale

(1) Authorized Representative for DNR:
Ray Kappers
Department of Natural Resources
500 Lafayette Road, St Paul, MN 55115
Ernail: rav.kappers@state.mn.us

9, FOR-F'EITURE OR SUSPENSION OF CONTRÁ.CT
a) Per termination, cancellation or suspension provisions in Paragraph 8(b), this Contract

may be terminated and the Agent's right to sell licenses, titles, registrations, stickers and
permits are forfeited if DNR finds that the Agent:

(1) Provided false or misleading information on the Agent's application to DNR;
of

(2) While performing its duties as an Agent of DNR under this Contract, the
Agent acted in a manner prejudicial to the public confidence in the integrity
of DNR.

b) DNR may suspend this contract until the Agent returns to compliance if the DNR flrnds
that the Agent:

(1) Changed business location without proper notice to the DNR;
(2) Failed to account for materials and equipment for operation of the electronic

license system;
(3) Failed to comply with a term or condition of this Contract;
(4) Committed an act that impairs the Agent's reputation for honesty and

integrity related to fulfilling its duties as an agent of the DNR;
(5) Failed to properly display license point of sale equipment and materials; or
(6) Failed to have financial stability or responsibility to act as an Agent

including, but not limited to, evidence of inadequate accounting records or a
failure to maintain sufficient funds from the sale of electroníc licenses,
registration, titles and stickers and collection ofsales and use taxes in the
appropriate bank account.

c) Agent's may be suspended or terminated if the Automated Clearing House (ACH)
withdraws fail:

(1) First Fail: When an Agent's ACH attempt fail once in a 12 month period, the
Agent is contacted by DNR staff the reason for the fail is determined and a
retry is made to hansfer the funds within five business days. If the retry fails,
the Agents' account is placed in a suspended status, which prevents further
ELS sales to occur. This is considered a second fail.

(2) Second Fail: When an Agent's ACH attempt fails twice ina 12 months
period or an ACH retry fails, the Agent is contacted by DNR staff, the reason
for the fail is determined and aretry is made to transfer the funds within five

February 10,2015
4lPage



business days. In addition, the Agent's account is placed in a suspended
status immediately, which prevents fufiher ELS sales to occur, but does
allow the ACH retries to be processed. The Agent will be notified in writing
of this action. Thc Agent will remain suspended until the ACH retries have
been processed and cleared, or a certified cashier's check is delivered to the
License Center for the entire amount of the failed ACH transfer.

(3) Third Fail: When an Agent's ACH fails three times or the total failed ACH
and Failed ACH retried total is three or more within a 12 months period, the
Agent is contacted by DNR staff on the same day the report is available, the
reason for the fails is determined and arctry is made to transfer the funds. In
addition, the Agent will be put in suspended status, and the Agent wiil be
notified of our intent to terminate the Agent's contract, and recover the ELS
equipment. The Agent may submit a "request for reconsideration" within 30
days.

(4) Agents who have three fails and are closed and do not meet fiscal obligations
provided for by the Agent contract will be referred to the State collection
services.

(1) If this Contract is forfeited or suspended, the DNR will notify the Agent in
writing. The Agent may within 30 days from the day the notice was mailed,
request that the DNR reconsider the forfeiture or suspension. A request for
reconsideration will include a written statement setting forth the Agent's
legal, factual, or equitable arguments, along with any supporting documents.
DNR may request that thc Agent submit additional facts or documents before
making a final decision. DNR, after considering any additional facts or
documents submitted by the Agent, will make a decision on whether or not to
revoke the forfeiture or suspension ofthis Contract.

(2) In the event of cancellation, recovery of equipment must be within 30 days
and a final reconciliation will be done of funds and any outstanding debt
owed to the DNR.

10. AMENDMENTS
Any amendments or modifications to this Contract will be in writing and will not be effective
until executed by the parties to this Contract and approved by all officials as required by law.

11. ATIDITS
The books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices ofthe Agent and its
cmployees, agents, or subcontractors relevant to this Contract will be made available and subject
to examination by DNR, Legislative Auditor and State Auditor for a minimum period of six years
from the date oftransaction.

12. DATA PRACTICES ÄCT
The Agent will comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13,
as it applies to all data provided by the DNR in accordance with this Contract, and as it applies to
all data, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Agent in accordance
with this Contract. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. $ 13.08, apply to the release of the data
referred to in this Article by either the Agent or the DNR, ELS data may only be used in the
normal course of business for the use of processing ELS transactions.

13. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION
a) The Agent certifies pursuant to Minnesota Statute $ 3634.36 that: (a) the Agent has not

had more than 40 full-time employees at any time during the twelve months preceding
the date it submitted its response to the DNR; or (b) if the Agent has more than 40 fuIl-

d)

February 10,2015
5lPage



time employees within the State of Minnesota on a single working day during the
previous lwelve months preceding the date the Agent submittcd its rcsponse to the DNR,
that it has an affirmative action plan pursuant to the requirements of Minnesota Stahrtes $

363A.36 for the employment of minority persons, women and qualified disablecl
individuals approved by the State of Minnesota, Commissioner of Human Rights; or (c)
if the Agent does not have 40 full time employees within the State Minnesota on a single
working day during the previous twelve months preceding the date it submitted its
rcsponse to the DNR, but has had more than 40 fuIl-time employees on a single working
day during the previous twelve months in the State in which it has its primary place of
business, then (1) the Agent has current Minnesota cefiificate of compliance issued by the
Minnesota Commissioner of Human Rights, or (2) the Agent certifies that it is in
compliance with federal Affimative Action requirements.

b) If the Agent has more than 40 full+ime employees within the State of Minnesota on a
single working day during the previous twelve months. The Agent will comply with the
following Affirmative Action requirements for disabled workers:

MINN. R. 5OOO.355O DISABLED INDIVIDUALS AFFIRMATIVE ACTION CLAUSE
(1) The Agent will not discriminate against any employees or applicants for

employment because of physical or mental disability in regard to any
position for which the employee or applicant for employment is
qualified. The Agent agrees to take affirmative action to employ,
advance in employment, and otherwise treat qualified disabled
individuals without discrimination based upon their physical or mental
ciisability in all employment practices such as the recruitment,
advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of
compensation, and seleclion for training, including apprenticeship

(2) The Agent agrees to comply with the rules and relevant orders of the
Minnesota Departrnent of Human Rights issued pursuant to the
Minnesota Human Rights Act

(3) in the event of thc Agent's noncompliance with the requirements of this
clause, actions for noncompliance may be taken in accordance with
Minnesota Statute $ 3634.36 and the rules and relevant orders of the
Minnesota Department of Human Rights issued pursuant to the

Minnesota Human Rights Act.
(a) The Agent agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees

and applicants for employment, notices in a fonn to be prescribed by the
commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Human Rights. Such
notices will be the DNR or the Agent's obligation under the law to take
affirmative action to employ and advance in employment qualified
disabled employees and applicants for employments, and the rights of
applicants and employee.

(5) The Agent will notify each labor union or representative of workers with
which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other Agreement
understanding, that the Agent is bound by the terms of Minnesota Statute

$ 3634.36 of the Minnesota Human Rights Act and is committed to t¿ke

affirmative action to employ and advance in employment physically and
mentally disabled individuals.

14. ANTITRUST
The Agent hereby assigns to the State of Minnesota any and all claims for overcharges as to
goods and/or services provided in connection with this Contract resulting from antitrust violations
that arise under the antitrust laws of the United States and the antifrust laws of thc Statc of
Minnesota,

February 10,2015
6lPage



15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION
Contractor certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statute ç 176.182, Subd. 2, pertaining
to worker's compensation insuranoe coverage. The Contractor's employees and Agents will not
be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Worker's
Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or Agents and any claims made by any third
parby as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees or Agents are in no
way the State's obligation or responsibility.

16. COMPLETE CONTRACT
This Contract and any executed amendments constitute the entire Contract between the parties
with regard to the matters set forth herein.

17. JURISDICTION AND VENUE
The laws of the State of Minnesota thereto, will govem this Contract and executed amendments.
Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this Contract, or breach thereof, will be in the State
or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey Counfy, Minnesota.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be duly executed intending to
be bound thereby.

1. AGENT
Agent certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the agreement as required by
articles, by-laws, resolutions or ordinances, and that, such articles by-laws, resolutions or
ordinances have been forwarded to the Department of Natural Resources with this
Contract.

By:
(Authorized Signahne)

Title:

Date:

2. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

By:
(With Delegated Authority)

Title:

Date:

3. COMMISSIONER OF Ä.DMINISTRATION
As delegated by Materials Management Division

By:

Title:

Date:

Fcbruary 10,2015

(Authorized Signature)

TlPage



STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ELECTRONIC LICENSE SYSTEM POINT.OF.SALE AGENT CONTRACT

This Contract is between the State of Minnesota, acling through the Department of Natural
Resources (hereinafter DNR) and

1001Aitkin Count
(Corporation or Owner)

2 2nd St NiV

dlblz
t

(Street Address)

Ai tki n MN 5643r ÀiJ-t-i-
(city) (State) (Zip code) (County)

(Authorized Representative for Corporation or Owner)

(Hereinafter Agent)

WHEREAS, DNR, pursuant to Minnesota Statute ç 84.027, Subd. 15, and other applicable law, is
authorized to appoint Agents to sell electronic licenses under the Electronic License System (ELS); and

V/HEREAS, the Agent has filed an application with the DNR to become an Agent and represents
that it is duly qualifïed and willing to perform the selices set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed between the DNR and thc Agent as follows:

I. AGENTDUTIES
The Agent will:
a. Make available for sale to the public the following types of electronic licenses: all fee and no-fee

application, license, pass, permit, sticker, registration or any other fufure electronic transactions
relating to the DNR licensing, issued under the electronic license system. The Agent will do so in
strict accordance with (1) the terms of this Contract: (2) all instructions, rules and regulations
issued by the DNR; and (3) the terms of ELS, which is incorporated by reference herein and made
a part of this Contract.

b. Collect survey information as instructed by the DNR including, but not limited to, the Federal
Harvest Information Program Survey (HIP), and fish survey.

c. Sell electronic licenses only at the business location specified in its application and at a place on
the premìses accessible to the public.

d. Issue electronic licenses to the public during the times specified in its application.
e. Maintain, as instructed by the DNR, displays, notices or other informational materials relating to

electronic licenses that are provided by the DNR.
f. An agent must agree to provide a comlnunications connection to the point-of-sale equipment. The

point-of-sale access required for the next generation poini-of-sale system will require an
established connection to the Internet. A telephone line or broadband connection (DSL, cable
modem or corporate networþ and access to electrical outlets will be required. The point-of-sale
equipment will utilize a toll-free telephone number to the electronic license system if a phone line
is used. The communication requirements may change as technology advances.

g. Maintain current ancl accurate records of all electronic license operations in conformance with
law and as directed by the DNR.

February 10,2015
liPagc



h. Maintain a bank account in an FDIC insured banking association, savings association, trust
company, or creclit union organized under the authority of the State or the United States. The banl<
account will be able to Lccept electronic funcl transfers. The Agent will provide the DNR with all
of the account information requested by the DNR.

i, Deposit all money received from the sale of electronic licenses in the account described above,
less the amount retained according to law as the issuing fee. The Agent's bank account will be set
up to permit the DNR, through the State Treasurer, to elecü'onically transfer the money to the
State Treasury.

j. File with the DNR, on a form and in a manner as the DNR may require, reporls of the Agent's
receipts and transactions concerning the sale ofelectronic licenses.

k. Complete and provide a true and accurate state and federal Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
verifïcation form.

1. Retum voided licenses to the DNR within 30 days. After 30 days, voided licenses will be charged
to the Agent.

m. The Agent shall make reasonable business efforts to comply with the most recent version of the
Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS), promulgated by the PCI Security
Standards Council.

2. DNRDUTIES
The DNR, or its duly authorized representatives, will:
a. Provide an online terminal and printer, with printer paper and necessary supplies, at each

authorized agent location and provide routine maintenance on the terminal for necessary repairs
not due to abuse or neglect by the Agent or the Agent's employees.

b. Provide appropriate training materials and a toll free telephone "help desk" service to answer
Agent's questions and assist with problems.

c. Provide informational training materials for the Agent to distribute to licensees regarding
regulation requirements for game and fish activities.

d. Notify the Agent of the designated amounts to be transfered and the designated time of transfer
prior to electronic transfer of funds.

e. Provide the Agent with instructions for the transfer of funds from the Agent's bank account to the
State Treasury and instructions for reconciling any differences between the Agent and the DNR
on the amount of money to be electronically transferred.

3. RESTRICTIONS ON SALE OF ELECTRONIC LICENSES
a. All elechonic licenses will be completed at the Agent's business location. The Agent is

responsible for the completion ofeach electronic license transaction for each elechonic license
sold at the Agent's place of business.

b. An Agent will not issue a resident license to a person unless the Agent ascertains that the
applicant is a resident as defined by Minnesota Statutes.

c. An Agent will not offer electronic licenses for free or at nominal, reduced, or increased fee except
as provided by Minnesota Statutes,
NOTE: This statute does not supersede any agreement the Agent has with elech'onic bankcard
issuers conceming charging customers a convenience fee.

d. An Agent will not waive all or part of the issuing fee or use electronic licenses in connection with
a drawing, raffle, giveav/ay, or other sales promotion.

4. RESPONSIBILITES FOR MATERIALS AND EQUIPMNNT
Provide a location for the ELS equipment that protects it from damage and unauthorized use.
a. Except for acts beyond their control, an agent will be responsible for lost, stolen, missing or

destroyed electronic licenses and materials and point-of-sale equipment relating to electronic
licenses. An Agent, except for those Agents who are appointed as a deputy registrar of motor
vehicles by the commissioner of public safety under Minnesota Statute, section 168.33, must
provide a deposit of $200 for the equipment. Each additional set of equipment will require an
additional $150 deposit. The deposit will be held in a clearing account. The deposit will be
refirnded at the time an agent terminates the ugent's contrâct if all point-of-sale equipment alld

2lP age
February 10,2015



related materials are returned to the commissioner in good working condition. If the equipment is
not returned within 30-days, the deposit will be used towards the cost of replacing the terminal.
An Agent's deposit may bc applied to any outstanding debt owed to the DNR.

5. DNRACCESS TO ELECTRONIC LICENSE OPERARTIONS
a. The Agent will allow the DNR access to all materials and equipment related to its electronic

license operations.
b. The DNR may make inspections during open business hours with or without notice to the Agent

to determine whether the Agent is complying with the provisions of Parts 6213.0100 to
6213.0800 of the Minnesota Rules and the terms of this Contract. The Agent will allow the DNR
to inspect the Agent's business location at other times upon reasonable notice to determine
whether the Agent is complying with the provisions of Parls 6213.0100 to 6213.0800 of the
Minnesota Rules and the terms of this Conhact.

6. LIABILITY
a. The Agent will be responsible for, and liable for, all proceeds from the sale of electronic licenses

regardless of the manner of paymenl and for all losses incurred due to theft, credit card fees, non-
sufhcient funds checks, and counterfeit currency.

b, The Agent agrees that any contractual or tortious liability arising from the performance of this
Contract by the Agent or its Agents or employees is the Agent's sole responsibility. The Agent
agrees to indemnify and hold the State, its Agents and employees, harmless from any and all
claims or causes of action, including all attorney fees incurred by the State arising from such
performance of this Contract by the Agent or its Agents or employees. This provision will not be
construed to bar any legal remedies the Agent may have for the State's failure to fulfill its
obligations under this Contract.

7. AGENTSTATUS
a. The Agent agrees that, in its capacity as an Agent to sell electronic licenses, the Agent is acting

on behalf of the State and the DNR.
b. The Agent agrees to be bound by and comply with any provisions of all applicable provisions of

law, rules, instructions and orders issued by the DNR.

8. DURATION OF ÄGENT CONTRACT: TRANSFERABILITY
a. This Contract will be effective upon the date that the final required signature is obtained in

accordance with Miruresota Statute $ 16C.05 and will remain in effect until
1 1:59 PM, June 30, 2019, unless terminated, canceled or suspended as provided herein.

b. This Contract remains in effect until thc Contract is tcrminated in writing at the rcquest of thc
Agent or is terminated, canceled or suspended by the DNR as stated in 9(a). In addition,
Minnesota Statute $ 974.485, Subd. 3, authorizes the DNR to revoke the contract at any time.

c. The Agent will notify the Authorized Representative in writing at least 30 days before any change
of its business location, nature of business, or ownership. The DNR will consider a Contract
based on the new application criteria under Minnesota. R. pt.6213.0310 when there is a change in
business location, nahlre of business, hours of operation or ownership. The DNR will cancel the
Contract if the Agent no longer meets the criteria for acceptance of an original application. A new
owner must submit an application, which is subject to approval by the DNR.

d. The Agent will provide notice to the DNR's Authorized Representative, or his/her successor, in
the event of Agent's change in financial or ownership status of the location specified within this
contract including bankruptcy, foreclosure, lease termination or property sale.

e. The Agent will not assign, delegate or transfer any rights, obligations or duties under this
Conhact without the prior written consent of the DNR.

9. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE F'OR DNR:
Ray Kappers
Department of Natural Resources
500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul, MN 55155
Email: ray.kappers@state.mn.us

February 10,2015
3lPage



10. FORFETTJRE OR SUSPENSION OF'CONTRACT
a. In addition to suspension under Minnesota Statute $ 974.31 1, Subd. 4, this Contract may be

terminated and the Agent's right to handle and sell licenses forfeited if the DNR finds that the
Agent:
l. Provided false or rnisleading information on the Agent's application to the DNR; or
2. While performing its duties as an Agent of the DNR under this Contract, The Agent acted in

a manner prejudicial to the public confidence in the integrity of the DNR.
b. The DNR may cancel or suspend this Contract if the DNR finds that the Agent:

1. Changed business location without proper notice to the DNR;
2. Failed to account for materials and equipment for operation of the electronic license system;
3. Failed to comply with a term or condition of this Contract;
4. Committed an act that impairs the Agent's reputation for honesty and integrity related to

fulfilling its duties as an Agent of the DNR;
5. Failed to properly display license point of sale equipment and materials; or
6. Failed to have the financial stability or responsibilify to act as an agent including, but not

limited to, evidence of inadequate accounting records or a failure to maintain sufficient funds
from the sale ofelectronic licenses in the appropriate bank acçount.

7. Misuse of ELS data. ELS data may only be used in the normal course of business for the use
of processing ELS transactions.

c. Agent's may be suspended or terminated if the ACH withdraws fail:
L First Fail: When an Agent's ACH attempt fail once in a 12 months period, the Agent is

contacted by the DNR staff, the reason for the fail is determined and a retry is made to
transfer the funds within five business days. ff the retry fails, the Agent's account is placed in
a suspended status, which prevents further ELS sales to occur. This is considered a second
Fail.

2. Second Fail: When an Agent's ACH attempt fails twice in a 12 months period or an ACH
retry fails, the Agent is contacted by the DNR staff, the reason for the fail is determined and a
retry is made to transfer the funds within five business days. In addition, the Agent's account
is placed in a suspended status immediately, which prevents further ELS sales to occur, but
does allow the ACH retries to be processed. The Agent will be notified in writing of this
action. The Agent will remain suspended until the ACH retries have been processed and
cleared, or a certified cashier's check is delivered to the DNR License Center for the entire
amount of the failed ACH transfer.

3. Third Fail: When an Agent's ACH faits three times or the total failed ACH and failed ACH
retried total is three or more within a l2 months period, the Agent is contacted by the DNR
staff on the same day the report is available, the reason for the fails is detennined and a retry
is made to transfer the funds. In addition, the Agent will be put in suspended status, and the
Agent will be notified of our intent to terminate the Agent's contract, and recover the ELS
equipment. The Agent may submit a "request for reconsideration" within 30 days.

4. Agents who have three fails and are closed and do not meet fiscal obligations provided for by
the Agent contract will be referred to the State collection services.

d. 1. If this Contract is forfeited or suspended, the DNR will notify the Agent in writing. The Agent
may within 30 days from the day the notice was mailecl, request that the DNR reconsider the
forfeiture or suspension. A request for reconsideration will include a wriften statement setting
forth the Agent's legal, factual, or equitable arguments, along with any supporting
documents. DNR may request that the Agent subrnit aclditional facts or documents before
making a final decision. DNR, after considering any additional facts or documents submitted
by the Agent, will make a decision on whether or not to revoke the forfeiture or suspension of
this Contract.

2. In the event of cancellation, recovery of equipment must be within 30 days and a final
reconciliation will be done of funds and any outstanding debt owed to the DNR.

1I. AMENDMENTS
Any amendments or modifications to this Contract will be in writing and will not be effective until
executed by the parties to this Contract and approved by all officials as required by law.

February 10,2015
4lPage



12. AUDITS
The books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices ofthe Agent and its
employees, agents, or subcontractors relevant to this Contract will be made available, and subject to
examination by DNR, Legislative auditor, and State Auditor for a minimum period of six years from
the date of transaction.

13. DATA PRACTICES.{CT
The Agent will comply with the Minnesota Government DataPractices Act, Minnesota Statute $13,
as it applies to all data provided by DNR in accordance with this Contract, and as it applies to all
data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Agent in
accordance this Contract. The civil remedies of Minnesota Statute Ch. 13.08 apply to the release of
the data referred to in this clause by either the Agent or the DNR.

14. AFFIRMATM ACTION (When applicabte)
a. The Agent certifies pursuant to Minnesota Statute $ 3634.36 that: (a) the Agent has not had

more than 40 full-time employees at any time during the twelve months preceding the date it
submitted its response to the DNR; or (b) if the Agent has more than 40 full-time employees
within the State of Minnesota on a single working day during the previous twelve months
preceding the date the Agent submitted its response to the DNR, that it has an affirmative action
plan pursuant to the requirements of Minnesota Statutes $ 3634.3ó for the employment of
minority persons, women and qualified disabled individuals approved by the State of Minnesota,
Commissioner of Human Rights; or (c) if the Agent does not have 40 full time employees
within the State Minnesota on a single worhing day during ihe previous twelve months
preceding the date it submitted its response to the DNR, but has had more than 40 ftrll-time
employees on a single working day during the previous twelve months in the State in which it
has its primary place of business, then (1) the Agent has cur:rent Minnesota certificate of
compliance issued by the Minnesota Commissioner of Human Rights, or (2) the Agent certifies
that it is in compliance with federal Affinnative Action requirements.

b. if the Agent has more than 40 full-time employees within the State of Minnesota on a single
working day during the previous twelve months. The Agent will comply with the following
Affirmative Action requircments for disabled workers:
MINN. R. 5OOO.355O DISABLED INDIVIDUALS AFFIRMATIVEACTION CLAUSE.
L The Agent will not discriminate against any employees or applicants for employment

because of physical or mental disability in regard to any position for which the ernployee or
applicant for employrnent is qualified. The Agent agrees to take affîrmative action to
employ, advance in employment, and otherwise treat qualified disabled individuals without
discrimination based upon their physical or mental disability in all employment practices
such as the recruitment, advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of
compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

2. The Agent agrees to comply with the rules and relevant orders of the Minnesota Depafiment
of Human Rights issued pursuanf to the Minnesota Human Rights Act.

3, In the event of the Agent's noncompliance with the requirements of this clause, actions for
noncompliance may be taken in accordance with Minnesota Statute $ 3634.36 and the rules
and relevant orders of the Minnesota Department of Human Rights issued pursuant to the
Minnesota Human Rights Act.

4. The Agent agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices in a form to be prescribed by the commissioner of the Minnesota
Department of Human Rights. Such notices will be the DNR or the Agent's obligation under
the law to take affirmative action to employ and aclvance in employment qualifîed disabled
employees and applicants for employments, and the rights of applicants and employee.

5. The Agent will notiff each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a
collective bargaining agreement or other Agreement understanding,thatthe Agent is bound
by the terms of Minnesota Statute $ 3634.36 of the Minnesota Human Rights Act and is
committed to take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment physically and
mentally disabled individuals.

February 10,2015
5lPage



15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION
Contractor certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Statute $ 176.181, subd.2, pertaining to
workers' compensation insurance coverage. The Contractor's employees and agents will not be
considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers'
Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or agents ancl any claims made by any third party
as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees or agents are in no way the
State's obligation or responsibility.

16. ANTITRUST
The Agent hereby assigns to the State of Minnesota any, and all claims for overcharges as to goods
and/or services provided in connection with this Contract resulting from antitrust violations that
arise under the antitrust laws of the United States and the antitrust laws of the State of Minnesota.

T7. COMPLETE CONTRACT
This Contract and any executed amendments constitute the entire Contract between the parties with
regard to the matters set forth herein.

18. JURISDICTION AND VENUE
The laws of the State of Minnesota thereto, will govern this Contract and executed amendments.
Venue fot all legal proceedings arising out of this Contract, or breach thereof, will be in the State or
federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

IN WÍTNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be duly executed intending to be
bound thereby.

1. AGENT
Agent certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the agreement as required by articles, by-
laws, resolutions or ordinances, and that, such articles by-laws, resolutions or ordinances have been
forwarded to the Department of Natural Resources with this Contract.

By:
(Authorized Signature)

Title

Date:

2. DEPARTMENT OF' NATURAL RESOURCES

By:
(With Delegated Authority)

Title:

Date:

3. COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION
As delegated by Matelials Management Division

By:

Title:

Date

Fcbruary 10,2015

(Authorized S ignature)

6lPage



ù

ßf

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: æt24l2o1s

Title of ltem: 2014in Review

3A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Scott Turner

Department:
Sheriff's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Scott Turner

Estimated Time Needed:
30 minutes

Summary of lssue:

2014Year in Review

(Powerpoint presentation)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and .$

Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



SCOTT A. TURI{ER
SHERIFF OF AITKIN COUNTY

217 Second Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927 -2138 Emergency 91 1

Sheriff Fax 218-927-7359 / Dispatch Fax 218-927-6887
TOLL FREE l-888-900-2138

MEMO

To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date: March3,2015

From: Sheriff Scott Turner Re: 2014 Year in Review

At the March 24th Aitkin County Board Meeting I will provide a year-end review of the public
safety operations that fall under the sheriff s office. It will once again look at some of the
curent statistics and long-term trends that we have been seeing in the area of public safety.

The Powerpoint presentation will also provide a glimpse of what is happening now and where
we plan to go in the near future with technology, staffing, etc. This presentation will be for
information only.

If you have any questions prior to that time, please do not hesitate to call. If there is any area
that you would like me to highlight atthat time, also please give me a caIl.

AN EQUAL OPPORTI.INITY EMPLOYER



i't
Aitkin

County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: MCIT Member Report

t4 A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLYø

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bob Goede, MCIT Risk Management Consultant

Estimated Time Needed:
20 minutes

Summary of lssue

At Tuesday's Board meeting, Bob Goede, MCIT Risk Management Consultant will present the annual MCIT Member
Report.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost,
/s fhls budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



^rtl

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March 24,2015

Title of ltem: Application to Make Retail Sales of Cigarette & other Tobacco Prod

1g
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fl npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Application for License to SellTobacco Products - Fisherman's Bay

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve the following Application for License to Sell Tobacco Products for the period ending March 31 ,2016

. # 08 N5 Corporation, d/b/a Fisherman's Bay - Workman Township

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh .tax and shippjlg? $
/s fhrs budseted? ll ves lfiro

Yes No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ñt
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: March24,2015

Title of ltem: Application to Make Retail Sales of Cigarette & other Tobacco Prod

tlL
Agenda ltem #

ø REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue

Application for License to SellTobacco Products - Westerlund Cenex

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve Application for License to Sell Tobacco Products for the period ending March 31, 2016:
. # 28 Westerlund lnc., d/b/a Westerlund Cenex - Malmo Township

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and shipplng? $

lA*oYes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ßf

Aitkin
County

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: March 24' 2015

Title of ltem: Committee Reports

5
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Commissioners

Gommittee Freq. Schedule Gu rrent Board Representatives

Association of MN Counties (AMC)
Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transoortation Policv

Commissioner Brian Napstad
Commissioner Anne Marcotte
HHS Dlrector Tom Burke
HHS Director Tom Burke
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Don Niemi

Aitkin Airoort Commission Monthlv 1"'Thursdav Wedel
Aitkin Countv Water Plannino Task Force Bi-monthlv 3'" Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Develooment Administration As needed Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association I or 9x vearlv 'lx a month Niemi and Marcotte
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aoencv Quarterlv Westerlund
Arrowhead Reoional Development Council Monthlv 3'" Thursdav Niemi
ATV Committee As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Bio Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2"u Thursdav Napstad. Alt. Marcotte
Central MN Corrections Monthly 3'" Wednesdav Wedel, Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3'" Thursdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Reoional Librarv Board Monthlv 2"u Mondav Niemi
Economic Develooment Monthlv 1'' Wednesdav Marcotte and Niemi
Emeroencv Manaoement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Naostad
Extension 4xvear Mondav Wedel and Westerlund
Facilities As needed Wedel and Naostad
Forest Advisory Every other

month
3'" Tues of even
numbered mths

Marcotte and Napstad

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except
Julv

1"'Wednesday Westerlund and Marcotte

Historical Societv lLiaison) Monthlv 4"'Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4"'Wednesdav Westerlund
lnsurance As needed Wedel and Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Monthlv Last Mondav Naostad and Land CmrJacobs
Labor Manaoement Quarterlv Varies Wedel. Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3'u Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte
Law Librarv Quarterlv Set bv Judqe Niemi
McGreoor Airoort Comm ission Monthlv 1o'Wednesdav Napstad
Mille Lacs Watershed Monthlv 3'' Mondav Niemi, Westerlund
Mississiooi Headwaters Board Monthlv 3'" Fridav Naostad
MN Rural Counties Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
NE MN Office Job Trainino As called Naostad
Northeast MN ATP 2xvear Niemi and Enoineer Welle
Northeast Waste Advisorv Committee Quarterlv 2"" Mondav Naostad. Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv 1"'Thursdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Ordinance As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Park Commission Monthlv 2"u Mondav Westerlund
Personnel As needed Marcotte and Wedel
Planninq Commission Monthlv 3'" Mondav Westerlund
Purchasino/Buildino As needed All Commissioners
Snake RiverWatershed Monthlv 4"'Mondav Niemi
Sobrietv Court Monthlv 3'o Tuesdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2"'Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2"" Thursday Westerlund


	BoardAgenda032415
	COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	March 24, 2015 – BOARD AGENDA

	Minutes031015
	2C-032415
	2D-032415
	2E-032415
	2F-032415
	2G-032415
	2H-032415
	2I-032415
	2J-032415
	2K-032415
	2L-032415
	2M-032415
	2N-032415
	2O-032415
	2P-032415
	2Q-032415
	2R-032415
	2S-032415
	3A-032415
	4A-032415
	4B-032415
	4C-032415
	5-032415

